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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICES TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR
AT CAMP COURT ABBOTTABA^

Service Appeal No. 5401/2020

... 08.06.2020Date of Institution

... 15.10.2021Date of Decision

Naeem Akhtar Jehangir S/0 Mir Awaid Khan, Caste Swati,
R/0 Mohallah Sadiq Abad Baidra Chowk, Tehsil and District

(Appellant)
Mansehra, Ex-Patwari.

VERSUS

Deputy Commissioner,. Mansehra and one other.
(Respondents)

MR. SHAD MUHAMMAD. KHAN, 
Advocate , For appellant.

MR. .MUHAMMAD ADEEL BUTT, 
Additional Advocate General For respondents.

CHAIRMAN 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

MR. AHMAD SULTAN TAREEN 
MR. SALAH-UD-DIN

JUDGMENT:

SALAH-UD-DTN. MEMBER:-

Precise facts giving rise to filing of instant service appeal are 

that complainant. Naseer Khan .S/0 Gohar Rehman R/0 of Al;bar 

Khan Colony Chitti Dheri District Mansehra had filed complaint 
against the appellant, to Deputy Commissioner Mansehra, which led 

to initiation of disciplinary proceedings against the appellant. On 

conclusion of the inquiry, the competent Authority awarded major 

penalty of dismissal from service to the appellant, which was 

challenged by the appellant through filing of departmental appeal,
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however the same was also dismissed^ hence the instant service 

appeal.

Notices were issued to the respondents, who submitted their 

reply/comments, wherein they refuted the stance of the appellant.
2.

Learned counsel for the appellant has contended that in the 

initial fact finding inquiry, conducted by Assistant Commissioner 

Oghi District Mansehra, it was held by the inquiry officer in his 

report that no evidence of forgery was available against the 

appellant and as civil litigation regarding the matter in question 

was sub-judice in the august Peshawar High Court, Abbottabad 

Bench, therefore, the inquiry may be filed; that the then Deputy 

Commissioner Mansehra was bent upon awarding of penalty to the 

appellant in any case, therefore, the matter was again referred to 

the same Assistant Commissioner Oghi, who ignored his previous 

findings and illegally held in the inquiry report that the appellant 

guilty of corruption, misconduct and in-efficiency; that the 

inquiry proceedings against the appellant were conducted in

of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

3.

was

violation of relevant provisions 

Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011 and the 

appellant was awarded the impugned penalty despite the fact that 

evidence whatsoever was available regarding the allegationsno
leveled against the appellant; that as the inquiry officer has 

categorically held in his report that there were contradictions in 

complaint and statement of the complainant and that the plea of 

the complainant was not based on facts, therefore, the competent 

Authority was not justified in awarding major penalty of dismissal 

from service to the appellant on the complaint filed by an 

untruthful person; that the complainant had also filed a Civil Suit, 

which has been dismissed by the trial court and the appeal filed by 

the appellant was also dismissed and the revision petition of the 

complainant is now pending adjudication in the august Peshawar 

High Court, Abbottabad Bench. In the last he requested that the 

impugned orders may be set-aside and the appellant may be 

reinstated in service with alt back benefits.
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the other hand, learned Additional Advocate General for 

has contended that the appellant while posted as 

Mansehra No. 1 had entered Mutation No. 

statement of complainant's brother namely Shabbir

to whether the complainant Naseer

4. On 

the respondents 

Patwari Halqa Mauza 

88682 on

Khan, without ascertaining as 

Khan and his wife Mst. Nadia Naseer had executed any power of

attorney in favour of Shabbir Khan or not; that the complainant 

had committed forgery by issuing two Perth Patwar of the same 

sale mutation by showing sale price of the transaction as Rs.

one Perth Patwar while in other Perth Patwar, the2,900,000/' in
sale price has been mentioned as 4,000,000/-; that the appellant

himself serving as Patwari Halqa in the same Mauza andwas
remained engaged in the sale transaction by entering mutation of 

the house in question in the name of his brother and has thereby 

committed misconduct, forgery as well as corruption; that the

complaint filed by complainant Naseer Khan was based on true 

facts and the allegations against the appellant stood proved in a 

regular inquiry, therefore, he has rightly been dismissed from

service.

Arguments heard and record perused.5.

6. A perusal of the record would show that initial fact finding 

conducted by Assistant Commissioner Oghi, whoinquiry was
categorically observed in his report that no evidence regarding 

forgery was produced during the inquiry and as the matter was

sub-judice before the august Peshawar High Court, 

Abbottabad Bench, therefore, the Inquiry against the appellant 

be filed till the decision of Civil Revision pending adjudication

also

may
in the august Peshawar High Court. The Deputy Commissioner 

Mansehra, however remanded the matter back to the same 

Assistant Commissioner Oghi for proper de-novo fact finding

inquiry and this time, the Inquiry officer held the appellant guilty of 

corruption, misconduct as well as In-efficiency. It was on the basis 

of the aforementioned fact finding inquiry report as well as

complaint of Naseer Khan S/0 Gohar Rehman, received from

office of the Commissioner Hazaradivisional complaint cell 

Division Abbottabad, that a regular inquiry was Initiated against
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the appellant und&r 'Khyber Pakhtinkhwa Government Servants 

(Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011, by appointing Assistant 

Commissioner Mansehra as inquiry officer in the matter.

It is evident from perusal of the inquiry report as well as the 

impugned mutation No. 88682 attested on 31.12.2015 that the 

same was attested on the basis of report of Girdawar Circle, who 

was appointed as Commission for recording statements of the 

complainant as well as his wife namely Nadia Naseer Khan. In his 

inquiry report, the inquiry officer has not rendered the impugned 

mutation as wrong or illegal. As the impugned mutation was not 

attested on the statement of complainant's brother namely Shabbir 

Khan, therefore, the allegations against the appellant that he had 

not verified as to whether Shabbir Khan was attorney of the 

appellant and his wife or not, is misconceived and could not be 

considered as a ground for taking disciplinary action against the 

appellant.

7.

One of the charge leveled against the appellant is that he 

had issued two Perth Patwar of the impugned sale Mutation No. 

88682 dated 31.12.2015. In order to ascertain the actual facts in 

this respect, respondents were directed vide order dated 

14.10.2021 that if there is any official record, containing the Perth 

Pafwar showing the sale price as Rs. 4,000,000/- as sale mutation, 

the same be produced before this Tribunal. Mr. Mehboob Ali, 

Kanungo and Mr. Bashir Ahmed, Patwari Halqa Mansehra-I 

appeared before the Tribunal today and stated that the Perth 

Patwar showing the sale price as 4,000,000/- is not part of any 

record lying in official custody.' They produced the Register of 

Mutations, wherein Perth Patwar of impugned mutation No. 88682 

dated 31.12.2015 is available and the sale price mentioned therein 

29,00,000/-. Similarly, original Perth Sarkar was also 

produced, which shows the sale price as Rs. 29,00,000/-. The 

inquiry officer has not collected any cogent and convincing 

evidence during the inquiry, which could show that the Perth 

Patwar showing sale price as Rs. 4,000,000/- was issued by the 

appellant. The assertions of the complainant has been considered

8,

Rs.
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by the inquiry officer: as gospel trutl^fend has not even bothered to 

to whether the copy of Perth Patwar, relied upon byascertain as
the complainant was issued from any official record or not, The 

findings of the inquiry officer that'the appellant had issued two 

Perth Patwars of the same sale . mutation are not supported

through any cogent evidence.

Now the charge against the appellant that he had himself 

0P^0i-0(j into sale transaction with the brother of the complainant is 

taken into consideration. In this respect, the findings of the inquiry 

officer would show that reliance has been placed by him on an 

agreement to sell which has been written on a plain paper. The 

inquiry report, however does not show that the witnesses .of the 

said document were examined by the inquiry officer. The inquiry 

report also does not show that the above mentioned document 

tendered to the appellant as well as complainant brother namely 

Shabbir Khan at the time of recording of their statements by the 

inquiry officer. Moreover, the inquiry officer in his inquiry report 

had initially not given any finding that above mentioned charge 

proved against the appellant. On receipt of the inquiry report, 

the competent Authority vide order dated 10.01.2020 returned the 

inquiry file to the inquiry officer with the directions to recommend 

penalty to be awarded to the appellant and also to take into 

consideration the instant charge as leveled against the appellant in 

charge sheet/statement of allegations. Under the Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 

2011, it is not the domain of the inquiry officer to recommend 

penalty to be awarded to the delinquent official, therefore, the 

directions issued by the competent Authority to the inquiry officer

9.

was

was

in this respect are not in accordance with Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
2011.Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules,

Similar, it appears from the inquiry report that the inquiry officer in 

respect of the instant charge has relied upon the fact finding report 

initially submitted by Assistant Commissioner Oghi. It is evident

from the record that no cogent and convincing evidence has been 

collected by the inquiry officer, regarding the instant charge,
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therefore, the inquiry., officer has wrongly held that the said charge 

was proved against the appellant.

Furthermore, the inquiry officer in his recommendations has 

observed as below:-

"There is contradiction in the complaint/statement of Mr. 

Naseer Khan S/0 Gohar Rehman Khan as the complainant claimed 

that he did not receive a single penny on one hand while on the 

other hand he admitted/agreed in Jirga as well as in the civil court 

to return the amount of Rs. 29,00,000/- to Mr. Naseem Akhtar S/0 

Mir Awaid Khan detail of which has already been explained in 

findings section of inquiry report vide this office No. 94/P-2/AC (M) 

dated 03.01.2020. Thus the plea of complainant is not based on 

facts, therefore, he may be also proceeded under the law on 

account of above contradictory statements and non-compliance of 

Jirga and civil courts decisions".

It is thus clear from the inquiry report that the inquiry officer 

has observed that the plea of complainant was not based on facts. 

In this view of the matter, the impugned orders are not sustainable 

in the eye of law and are liable to be set-aside.

In light of the above discussion, the appeal in hand is 

allowed by setting aside the impugned orders and the appellant is 

reinstated in service with all back benefits. Findings in this 

judgment shall, however have no bearing upon the civil litigation 

regarding the Mutation No. 88682 dated 31.12.2015. Parties are 

left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the record room.

10.

11.

ANNOUNCED
15.10.2021

(SALAH-UD-DIN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL) 

CAMP COURT ABBOTTABAD

(AfM^D SULTAN TAREEN) 

CHAIRMAN
CAMP COURT ABBOTTABAD



(V-s .'i'/

Service Appeal No. 5401/2020

Appellant alongwith his counsel Mr. Shad Muhammad 

Khan, Advocate, present. Mr. Mehboob Ali, Kanungo, Mr. Bashir 

Ahmed, Patwari Halqa Mansehra-I and Mr. Jameei Hussain Shah, 

Superintendent alongwith Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt, Additional 

Advocate General for the respondents present. The Revenue 

officials produced original Daily Diary as well as Register of 

Mutations and original Perth Sarkar regarding Mutation No. 

88682 attested on 31.12.2015, which were seen. Copy of 

relevant page of Daily Diary as well as copies of Perth Patwar 

ar\6 Perth Sarkar placed on file. Arguments heard and record

• ORDER
15.10.2021

perused.
Vide our detailed judgment of today, separately placed 

file, the appeal in hand is allowed by setting aside the impugned 

orders and the appellant is reinstated in service with all back 

benefits. Findings in this judgment shall, however have no 

bearing upon the civil litigation regarding the Mutation No. 

88682 dated 31.12.2015. Parties are left to bear their own costs.

on

File be consigned to the record room.

ANNOUNCED
15.10.2021 rr

(Salah-ud-Din) 
Member (Judicial 

Camp Court A/Abad

Chairman
Camp Court A/Abad

I
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■ 24.09.2021 Appellant alongwith his counsel Mr. Shad Muhammad 

Khan, Advocate, present. Mr. Riaz Ahmed Paindakhel, Assistant 

Advocate General for the respondents present and requested for 

adjournment on the ground that the brief of the Instant appeal 

was misplaced, therefore, he has not met preparation for 

arguments. Adjourned. To come up for arguments before the 

D.B on 14.10.2021 at Camp Court Abbottabad.

)

X:
WIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 

MEMBER (EXECUTIVE) 
CAMP COURT ABBOTTABAD

(SALAH-UD-DIN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL) 

CAMP COURT ABBOTTABAD^
I

Appellant alongwith his counsel Mr. Shad Muhammad 

Khan, Advocate present. Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt, Additional 

Advocate General alongwith Mr. Taimur Hussain Shah, 

Superintendent for the respondents present.

After hearing the parties at certain length a question has 

arisen whether Pert Patwar wherein amount shown as 

4000000/- is part of the record in official custody or not. If there 

is any record in official custody containing the said Pert Patwar, 

the same be produced on 15.10.2021 before the D.B at Camp 

Court Abbottabad.

14.10.2021

in-
(Salah-Ud-Din) 

Member (Judicial) 
Camp Court A/Abad

Camp Court A/Abad

•fti.
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23.10.2020 Appellant in person present. Preliminary arguments 

heard. File perused.

Points raised need.consideration. Admitted to regular 
hearing subject to all legal objections. The appellant is 

directed to deposit security and process fee within 10 days. 
Thereafter notices be issued to respondents for written 

T^eply/comments. To come up for written reply/comments 

on l^i'/ii:.202^ before S.B at Camp Court, Abbottabad.
. O'

>^(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J) 

Camp Court, A/Abad

14.12.2020 '. Due to Covid-19, case is adjourned to 15.03.2021 for the 

same as before.

eader

15.03.2021 Appellant in person present.

Riaz Khan Paindakheil learned Assistant Advocate General alongwith 

Bahadar Khan Assistant for respondents present.

Representative of respondents submitted written reply/comments 

which is placed on file. To come up for rejoinder if any, and arguments 

on2^/ 572021 before D.B at Camp Court Abbottabad.

(Atiq ur Rehman Wazir) 
Member (E)

Camp Court, A/Abad;h
)
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Form- A

FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

/■Case No.- /2020
r

Date of order 
proceedings

IS.No. Order or other proceedings with signature of judge

1 2 3

The appeal of Mr. Naeem Akhtar Jahangiri presented today by Mr. 

Shad Muhammad Khan Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register 

and put up to the Worthy Chairman for proper order please.

08/06/20201-

REGISTRAR2-
This case is entrusted to touring S. Bench A.Abad for preliminary 

hearing to be put up there on

iT'CHAIRMA

17.09.2020 Appellant is preseijit in person. He is seeking adjournment

that liis counsel is busy in the Model Court and cannot attend tie
1

Tribunal today. Adjourned to 23.10.2020. File to come up tor 

preliminary hearing befojre S.B at Cannp Cou^/Tbbottabad.
€

>

(M U H A M M ArrdAHA4=-KHAN- 
MEMBER

CAMP COURT ABBOTTABAD

'i-''



BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL
KPJC PESHAWAR

Naeem Akhtar Jahangir. Appellant

Versus

Commission er, Mansehra
Respondents

Deputy
etc.

APPEAL

INDEX

wmm
BM

flJ5-.Memo of appeal1.
Correct addresses of the parties2. fO .

3. Affidavit LU
Copy of complaint and letter of 
Tehsildar Mansehra

“A”&“B”4.

IS''Copy of finding of AC Oqhi “C”5.
Copy of finding of AC Oghi “D”6.

“E”Copy of letter addressed to respondent 
No. I

7.
-

“F”, “G” & “H”8. Copy of charge sheet, statement of 
allegation and reply
copies of charge sheet, proceedings, 
statements and. recommendations 
consisti/ig of 12 pages________________
Copies of respondent No. 1 to AC 
Mansehra and the copy of findings by 
AC to respondent No. 1

((1999.

“I” & “K”10. 37-^31

“L” & “M”Copy of the show cause notice and reply11.
k3“N”12. Copy of notice for personal hearing
Uk-^“O”13. Copy of order

“P” & “O”Copies of appeal and order14.
15. Wakalat Nama

Dated 08.06.2020

aeexn A^tarjeh^gi
(^nellant) [y

N

Through: -

SHJ^ MUHAMMAD KHAN 

Advocate Supreme Court of 

Pakistan (Mansehra)
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL
IK.PJC PESHAWAR

Appeal No. of 2020Khyi,^^r itili vva

l>i;u> No.

Naeem Akhtar Jehangir son of Mir Awaid 

Khan, Caste Swati, resident of Mohallah 

Sadiq Abad Baidra Chowk, Tehsil and 
District Mansehra, Ex-Patwari,...Appellant

Dated

Versus

1) Deputy Commissioner, Mansehra
2) Commissioner, Hazara Division,

RespondentsAbbottabad

V ■i/

APPEAL AGAINST THE ORDER OF
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER. MANSEHRA
DATED 13,02.2020 VIDE WHICH THE
APPELLANT HAS BEEN DISMISSED
FROM SERVICE.

Respectfully Shexveth!

The brief facts leading to the instant 

appeal are arrayed as follows: -
ti

1) That, the appellant was serving as 

Patwari in Revenue Department since 

2012 with great devotion and 

dedication. The appellant remained 

posted in different haiqas during his
i'

service.
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2} That, one Naseer Khan submitted a 

complaint to Deputy Commissioner, 

Mansehra against the appellant The 

said complaint was marked by 

respondent No.l to Assistant 

Commissioner, Mansehra for inquiry 

and proceedings which was further 

transferred to Tehsildar Mansehra by 

Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra, 

The Tehsildar Mansehra informed 

Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra 

with respect to the complaint that the 

matter has already subjudice before 

the High Court and in such a 

situation no inquiry could he held or 

conducted.

\ '

n

T' ■■

(The copy of complaint and the 

letter of Tehsildar are attached 

as Annexure ''A” &

3) That, respondent No.l being not 

satisfied with the finding of Tehsildar 

Mansehra, appointed Assistant 

Commissioner Oghi to conduct and 

inquiry and to probe into the matter. 

Assistant Commissioner Oghi after 

going through on the facts and 

circumstances of the case opined that 

no evidence has been found against 

the appellant and that the matter is 

already subjudice before the High

T '

I

/
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Court Bench Abbottabad and the

allegations could not be established 

against the appellant, .with this 

finding, AC Oghi requested 

respondent No. I to file the 

proceedings and after the disposal of 

case by High Court, if deemed 

appropriate, can be reopened against 

the appellant.
(The copy of finding of AC Oghi is
attached as Annexure “C”).

A

A.
A

A
4) That, on receipt of this finding,

respondent No. I was not satisfied

and again he directed Assistant

Commissioner, Oghi to hold an

inquiry in respect of the allegations

setup in the complaint Assistant

Commrssione.i Oghi had already

submitted his findings but there was
no other wav for him*he-~ga^^op< he

recorded his ooinion wherein he 
1 ** .

found the appellant guilty of 

corruption, misconduct and 

inefficiency and also recommended

for major penalty.
(The aopY of the finding of AC Oghi is 
attached as Annexure

h

A

•A

h

A 5) That, a coinplaint/application was 

received in the office of respondent 

No. 2, who directed respondent No. 1
‘s

A

A

i
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to make^an inquiry about the veracity

of allegations leveled against the 

appellant and also to conclude the 

finding within 30 days. On receipt of 

this direction by respondent No. 1 he

Assistant

Commissioner Oghi to make an

inquiry in this respect
(The copy of letter addressed to 
respondent No. 1 is attached as 
Annexure “E”).

h

h
directedfurther

.5 That on receipt of the finding of 

inquiry by Assistant Commissioner 

Oghi respondent No. 1 issued a 

charge sheet alongwith statement of 

allegations to the appellant and the 

appellant submitted a detail reply to 

the charge sheet refuting all the 

allegations.
(The copy of charge sheet, statement 
of allegation and reply are attached as 
Annexure 
respectively).

6)
h

,5

t
it

“F", &

7) That, respondent No. 1 appointed 

Assistant Commissioner Mansehra as 

Inquiry Officer to make an inquiry in 

respect of the allegations against the 

appellant. The Inquiry Officer 

recorded the statements of appellant, 

Naseem Akhtar,' Muhammad Riaz 

office Kanungo, Muhammad Azeem 

Khan, Muhammad Sarfraz Abbasi,

*

'1

j
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Naseer Khan, Ehtesham, Ejaz Ahmed, 

Shabbir Khan, Moulana Faizul Bari 

and Saibzada Mian Tufail Ahmed and 

thereafter the Inquiry Officer 

recorded his recommendations in 

respect of the irregularities of the 

appellant and at the same time the 

inquiry officer also gave a finding that 

on one hand the complainant claims 

that he has not received even a single 

penny and on the other hand he 

admitted in Jirga as well as in Civil 

Court to return 29 lacs of rupees to 

Mr. Naseem Akhat and also held that 

the complainant be proceeded for a 

contradictory statement.
(The copies of charge sheet, 
proceedings, statements and 
recommendations are attached as 
Annexure consisting of 12 pages).

. £5

i

8) That, on receipt of the finding of 

inquiry by respondent No. 1, it was^_ 

returned to Assistant Commissioner 

Mansehra stating therein that penalty 

has not been recommended. Assistant 

Commissioner Mansehra returned the 

inquiry to respondent No. 1 with a 

recommendation that major penalty 

be imposed upon the appellant and at 

the same time also held that the claim 

of the complainant is not based on



facts and he should also be

proceeded as per law.
(The copies of respondent No. 1 to AC 
Mansehra and the copy of findings by 
AC to respondent No. 1 are attached as 
Annexure “J” & “^<1-

9) That, respondent No. } issued a show, 

cause notice to the appellant and the 

appellant submitted a detail reply to 

the final show cause notice.
(The copy of the show cause notice 
and reply are attached as Annexure 
“L” & respectively).

10) That, the appellant was called for 

personal hearing by respondent No. 1 

and the appellant explained the entire
facts before respondent No. L.

(The copy of notice for personal 
hearing is attached as Annexure “N’’).

11) That, respondent No. 1 after the above 

mentioned formalities passed an 

order and the appellant was
dismissed from service.

(The copy of the order is attached as 
Annexure “O”).

12) That, the appellant being aggrieved 

by the order of respondent No. 1 

submitted an appeal before 

respondent No. 2 and respondent No. 

2 dismissed appeal.
(The copy of appeal and order are 
attached as Annexure “P” & “Q” 
respectively).



r

The appellant'seeks interference of this 

Honourable Court on the following 

amongst other grounds: -

GROUNDS: ■

A) That, the order of dismissal of 

appellant is against the facts, patent 

on record and is also opposed to law 

and hence the order of dismissal is not 

sustainable.

B) That, the order passed by respondent 

No. 1 is bad in law as the matter is 

subjudice before the court and the 

matter cannot be probed into nor any 

finding can be given.

C) That, respondent No. 1 was bent to 

dismiss the appellant from service as 

is evident from the finding of Assistant 

Commission er Mansehra/Tehsildar 

Mansehra who requested for filing the 

proceedings till the disposal of case 

by the competent court of law.

D) That, despite a clear finding by AC 

Mansehra/l'ehsildar 

respondent No. 1 referred the matter 

to Assistant Commissioner, Oghi who 

too, gave a finding to file the 

proceedings as the matter is 

subjudice in court.

Mansehra
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E) That, despite the finding given by AC 

Oghi, the mater was re-referred to 

him for inquiry and thereafter he gave 

a finding against the appeliant It does 

not stand to reason that in one breath 

the appellant was almost exonerated 

and other breath he was found 

involved in the allegations. It all shows 

that he was compelled by respondent 

No. I to get a finding from him 

detrimental to the appellant.

I) That, Assistant Commissioner 

Mansehra/Inquiry Officer has 

conducted inquiry in flagrant violation 

of the procedure/law laid down and 

acted according to his own will and 

wishes. The finding will loose its 

credibility when the Inquiry Officer 

found the complainant of giving 

contradictory statement and also 

recommended 'him for proceedings 

and how his evidence could be taken 

against the appeliant.

G) That, the entire allegations has been 

setup against the appellant malafidely 

with intent to get his dismiss from 

service and respondent No. 1 had left 

no stone unturn and getting a
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fa VO ding from

Commissioner against the appellant

Assistant

%

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that on 

acceptance of appeal the impugned order 

of dismissal may kindly be set-aside and 

the appellant may kindly be re-instated in 

service.

Dated 08.06.2020

Naeem Akhtar Jehangiri

V

Through: -

SHAD MUHAMMAD KHAN
Advocate Supreme Court of 

Pakistan (Mansehra)

VERinCATION

1, NAEEM AKHTAR JEHANGIR SON OF MIR AWAID 
KHAN, CASTE SWATI, RESIDENT OF MOHALLAH 
SADIQ ABAD BAIDRA CHOWK, TEHSIL AND 
DISTRICT MANSEHRA, EX-PATWARI DO HEREBY 
VERIFY THAT THE CONTENTS OF FORE-GOING 
APPEAL ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST 
OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AND NOTHING 
HAS BEEN CONCEALED OR SUPPRESSED FROM 
THIS HONOURABLE TRIBUNAL

V

NAEEM AKHTAR JEHANGIRI
(DEPONENT) .

¥
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL

K.P.K. PESHAWAR
•SP-

Naeem Akhtar Jahangir, Appellant

Versus

Deputy Commissioner, Mansehra
............................Respondentsetcd

APPEALr

CORRECT ADDRESSES OF THE
PARTIES

Respectfully Sheweth!

Correct addresses of the parties are 

as under: - 

APPELLANT
Naeem Akhtar Jahangir son of Mir Awaid 

Khan, Caste Swati, resident of Mohailah 

Sadiq Abad Baidra Chowk, Tehsil and 

District Mansehra, Ex~Patwari
•

RESPONDENTS
1) Deputy Commissioner, Mansehra
2) Commissioner, Hazara Division, 

Abhottabad
Dated 08,06.2020

Naeem Akhtar Jehangiri

Through: -

SHAD MUHAMMAD KHAN
Advocate Supreme Court of 

Pakistan (Mansehra)

r-
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL
K.PJC PESHAWAR V

i

Naeem Akhtar Jehangir, Appellant

Versus

Deputy Commissioner, Mansehra
................ ...........Respondentsetcd

APPEAL

AFFIDAVIT

1, NAEEM AKHTAR JEHANGIR SON OF MIR AWAID 
KHAN, CASTE SWATI, RESIDENT OF MOHALLAH 
SADIQABAD BAIDRA CHOWK, TEHSILAND DISTRICT 
MANSEHRA, EX-PATWARI DO HEREBY SOLEMNLY 
AFFIRM AND DECLARE ON OATH THAT NO SUCH 
SUBJECT MATTER APPEAL HAS EVER BEEN FILED 
NOR PENDING NOR DECIDED. THAT THE CONTENTS 
OF FORE~GOING AFFIDAVIT ARE TRUE AND 
CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND 
BEHEF AND NOTHING HAS BEEN CONCEALED OR 
SUPPRESSED FROM THIS HONOURABLE TRIBIJNAL.

NAEEM AKHTAR JEHANGIRI 
(DEPONENT)

IDEMTIFED BY: -

SHAD MUHAMMAD KHAN 
ADVOCATE SUPREME COURT OF 
PAKISTAN (MANSEHRA)
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OFFICE OF THE TEHSILDARpQ 

MANSEHR^ '
Dated 21;^/2019^/

A
i;-

I'.-.

■ \i\
■h Cm

. : 0997-300464 No. .<^-^^11 iR) M I J

0, V < •

The Assistant Commissioner, 
Mansehra.

application

Ikii,'

Subject; -
'■'W/ ^ \i^\'19/R-I/AC (M)'dated 01-01-2019Kindly refer to your endst: No.

the subject noted above. on
i'l

!'
Mr. Naseer Khan S/oi Gohar Rehman R/0 Akbar Khan Colony 

against Mr. Naeem Jahangeri, the then Patwari Patwarsubmitted an application

Halqa Manshera No. 2, vide which he has
leveled allegation of fake mutation

undeT^d have gone through the r^c'^r^mentioned in

also heard the 

Mr. Naseer Khan.
contentions of Mr. Naeem Jahangeri & the applicant

case is subjudice before
i J ji •

Bench and in support to his plaim he

The applicant has also informed that his 

August Peshawar High Court Ahhott;.bad

submitted the attached CR No. 343-A/2017.

Since the issue as agitated in the application is subjudice before the
August Court, therefore the District Administrati

on is handicapped, to probe into ■
the contents of Issoe during the pendency of said civil revision. It is reciuested that

the application may be filed and.the
parties may be directed to await the HighV-Court decision.

M r

W
tehsildar revenue

mansehra i• copy for information to The Deputy Commissioner Mansehra

tehsildar revenue
mansehra i

. r

^.7/
----------- 7^'

i
i.



tfifiiliii*ntiiij • M'l Uillttkkli:idMiU.:t

y

•'< r-;

'

*i r» I A*-' . ^ i'. ' i;-> ^.-'1^^

o'-'ij*'* -;'ijj‘

26-12-2018

J.-'V^;'i.‘‘i_i.;iy-y;27-05-2019ll.*M937-38/DK/lnquiry/DG([yi;

>3't7.'.'r''i;‘'Viv'

J.'

I'f.*; .’Li2

wJlO.; J&'jA- l.f,..
L/

■\ !■

kvcCl’.’l^-jy,--;

h- • 1^
\' j ~'^-■ • ;•' I-' •• ,.-■. ^

I

a-.-I-

*■ I 1H' 6.0 cyC ■r‘6^v2n .0/-2016-6> 

..J^:6>0/27-10-20l'7

Jiy 6'ij/

01 j_ ^,1L- /',■*'J. L/' '•

J

y

.;.IJ- ./l;l /?O; 0'0 1.0-3j;J,0.^:

7/)/-’ ' I

I[
j". / I .’ ^ 7 .' V :•• 'G-

>• y-'

’ 0^061''iL6' b"886._82 J.'7^

6*.* [\

A J-> i^^c'O ■ iv.-l 1
w

.‘O' b'7' >'= J.>•
f".il,;

I li^ I c:, u u/U; I yo £. J ■> t

r. I I
yjjK'!.' y'•.'»I L/y • L/ I

p-P GOO--r ■p\j-K'}<cL;. “o.'-7 ,
I

I'.\ y A-
I

L

C,7\i=G..,N 0-^ jrs -S^\'*' . .;i-
; •• • L.' -

I
7,*'. ?* '_

'•/l-'j;'Urf

o w7--

I/.

66_ ;/: y *u' 0 7 ■ C
V

6 ilO 0-0 y-b'- 0- u 6 ^
1

v I
' s.;:.’ b>‘' ? 5 o:- U i' \. ->/' ‘-V 0 L

'7 / 7.* • , j

Vi

o^’- i
D14_Mwm

..j6j7i‘::^Pending6-

r ■'lO .;0; Jo 

:o- b JyL-'c/'^' JO'.'G

A >' ‘: m
■ I,;

! ■ 0:'i‘ I O' -' AiV'Jy •.'O-yV' i:5O''V/'/ly' ' y*'L^2_•L’:; y 0v\'7__ 0 .J.-■•^ yy o)V '-A -*.7''»'
\ i • \V\ ' ^-•■;••' C';;

' I U}
y'

- 2.- 0 0 -'Ju■ JOL- 6 jp"'ii'.-. 
'1^ •;

;.i -r' ■r '-<
}

I
! ’-'I

■:G
. I/*

4J

5>\'^ Exsn-y.' V J *, J•V

/7/^’|?7>/j
00t<2

V

•[

I

Ur
;

J[

y«,.-^t:.',‘V.



^/f'^h -^ICE OF THE ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER, OGHI
. 'i "'~ ■ ■: 'i

j'i'' Phone & Fax No. 0997-321627
'*.r=»^VC-

r-
■r

: 8)
'A■ ^\ I'HlS:!?! A A-:, i"

.XS21- /AC(Oglii) Dated;_33J_iO_/2019
" ; I

I' ■

!^ / t:

TN
No ;

’

Olo. Y^(0i

!S .,,
;

' Be d/
. )The Deputy Commissioner, 

Mansehra. I tX4.'s • j Vr •

beINQUIRY.vSubject;
is

■ bCi" , >D IS''Respected Sir,
I.

;\
1 iBrief

i'­
ll is submitted that the undersigned was appointed as the Inquiry Officer ^o probe 

result, the complainant, Naseer Khan, Patwari, Mr. Naeeni J|ehangiiiinto the matter. As a
Halqa (Mansehra-2), Office Kanungo Mansehra, Muhammad Riaz, were 

summoned for inquiry proceedings in tha office of the undersigned on (28/8/19) along^

following inquiry report includes the background, detailed

‘ of Patwar

with relevant record. The 

findings and relevant recommendations. ’
j:v, i ■
TT '

The main accusation is that Mr; Jehangiri committed fraud and coll'.ision by
I

cheating with the complainant and manipulating revenue record. 1

Proceedings
,1

Statement of Mr. Naeem Jehangiri, the then Patwari of Halqa Mansehra’s reply:

mutation number 88682 dated 4/3/2015',was submitted by him with a value of 29 lakh
1 'I

-v*]t

he himself was a Patwari injMansehra and'as per law, in the name of his brother shice 

the property was part of his Patwar circle. Further, the complainant had chajlei^ged the

same mutation in the civil court and the application was rejected.: jXhen, the
■!

complainant appealed in District Court that was also rejected. ’• '111T-II

I !i-
t- ■ 1: i* •AtTESTE

' I

ExarniVvaS-

Date

. i'i'
j 5I- .•v'T(
I

1

; fl:
■
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Further, one iqrarnama took place iii! 6/3/2015 with complainant’s bijother and 

the second one Avas with the complainant dated 17/8/2015. But the compiainanl.has not 

mentioned these in his complaint.. Moreover, a previous inquiry on the same issae was 

done by Tehsildar (M) where it was recommended to stop the inquiryj until High 

Court’s verdict. The complainant has not mentioned verdicts given by the courts.

;

;
r

Statement of Office Kanungo Mansehra Muhammad Riaz: he verified the 

mutation and declared it as correct on 13/3/2015.

1.

I

i ' I
i f

r• !
r

Background
II )

I

Complainant (Naseer)said that Patwari Naeem Jahangiri entered into a land
■' .'I '

agreement worth 71 lakh (5/3/15) with complainant’s brother (Shabbir) in his absence. 

(Appendix 1) / '

)

;
;iOut of which, a total of 12 lakh via cheque on 6/3/15 was paid to the brother and

I:■ • ■ • !•' 7;I

23 lakh was .promised to be paid in cash on 9/3/15, as per iqrarnama (Appendix 2). i '
; ‘ : - '' : C , ■ ■ ' 1 .

iRemaining 36 lakh promised to be paid on 6/7/15.
iv'' <5;

■■■ ['"■ '■

However, the complainant claims that he did not receive a penny. Further, Naeem 

Jahangiri colluded with complainant’s wite'and managed to get her signatures. Then they , :
" ■ ''i' .. ,

got signatures from the complainant and promised that remaining 42 lakh will;be paid ^ 

after mutation’s verification. However, on paper, as per first agreement (iqrarnama) on . ' 

6/3/15, 36 lakliwas promised to be paid in 4 months. (Appendix 2)
I V

: I
■I ■: i

I

Complainant went to the Patwari’s Office for a copy of the Mutation but the latter ■ki
I 5^

did not provide anything and Pafivari’s brother gave an application in the police station Fd-f
i ' ' ^ 1 ‘ 'i'

whereby he wanted the complainant to vacate the premises. :*! 'C ' ' ' , | ■! rtI

i’• i
ii

•! I

■i
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Fuilhei, complainant said that instead of one mutation, there have been two 

different mutations with the

I
I

I

same numbpr (Appendix 3.1 and Appendix 3 2). One 

mutation (88682) is of 40 lakhs (25/3/1.5) signed by fehsildar. Girdawai'i and: Patwari. I/I
r

The other mutation, with same number lias a yalue oi'29 lakhs (31/12/15). : r

Moreover, he asked NOK for copy lof the mutation but got a reply that such
. • ■ '1 ' ^

mutation has not been registered yet. (Appendix 4) I :

Further, Office Kanungo provided; the real mutation. He says that, mutation 

(88682) was registered on

•: *, ::
I

4/3/15; then girdawar’' spartal took place in 24/3/15. Then
. ;|l I .

Shabbir (complainant’s brother) went to the Tehsildar and claimed that the complainant

was m jail and the wife did parda. Hence Tehsildar formed a commission headed by the 

Girdawar on 13/3/15. ,1'
x*'

Key Findings

I,
1. The following 3procedures were done oh the same day; !

f

' !• i

I. ■f.Commission formed for mutation (Appendix 3.2.1) 

II. Got their signatures (Appendix 3.2.2)

Sent the report back to Tehsildar (Appendix 3.2.3)
i

III.
!.

2. There is no documentary proof such as jail superintendent’s report or stamp which 

proves that the seller was indeed in jail or not.
h

3. Further, mutation was verified on 31/12/15 i.e. after 9 months. (3.2.4)it; can be : 
argued that in order to avoid tax, he^made another mutation worth 29 lakh'instead ' 

of the actual mutation worth 40 lakh.; Hence, Patwar Halqa' entered'the '

'.I
i!

I, I, :

.<r
■ ,i!

f

same A.ii-;y, fA'
mutation number i.e. 88686 having, two different values

■ '^1. -'rl. •

on two different pages
h

i!l

-3

f

{ A1
i-
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J
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1

;
;

;

with same entries. Also, instead of the actual amount of 71 lakh, inteqali las the 

amount of 29 lakh.

i
;
I 1

;

1 !,•
4. Moreover, mutation was verified on pi/12/15 but Patwari, issued Fard to his 

brother on 24/7/15. (Fard Appendix)'.’ Hence Fard was issued before attestation of ^ 
same mutation.

I
\

if ;
I

[

5. Further, Patwari Halqa made the agreement between parties on. 05/03/2015 on

plain paper in spite of knowing that Land Record Manual (3-24)1'bars the
! I .

government servant to indulge in such activities which can potentially raise a 

question mark on the performance and service of the employee.

» 6. As pel icport number 475 in Roznamcha Waqiati; brother of the complainant

(Shabbir) claims he is the mukhtiar of the complainant (Naseer) and his Wife; there
■ ' ' ' ' ' 'I ' .

is no pi oof that Patwari verified thai he is indeed the Mukhtiar; and requested to 

transfer property of 9 maria tamer shuda makaan (out of total property'land: 24 ; 

kanal 13 maria) to Naeem Jahangiri's brother (Naseem Alditar).

;
!

■:

:
f

i; I

Recommendations

The findings suggest that Patwari Mr.; Naeem Jehangiri is guilty of corruption, 

misconduct and inefficiency.^ Therefore, a major penalty, as per Section 4 (b) of 

Government Seivants (Efficiency &DiscipIihp Rules) should be levied on the guilty.

The inquiry is composed of (5’3) Pages.

:

. ;;
('i-\ ’ '

A

h

L,' ■ rk• . n.-L. .
t V*

1

(MUHAMMAD SHOJAjOV VISTRO) 
Assistant Commissioner, 

Oghi ; T

1

I
i

I.

I

5 tEST^P;1
J
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Divi^nal Complaint Cell 
Office of the Commissioner
Hazara Division Abbottabad

No: DCC/M/Rcv/ACR/CUP. 5T:2^ -/^ 
Dated Abbottabad:^-^ /09/2Q,19

IbitMiSl?
/ ■/

Urgent

I

I

I,

*
Commissioner, 

Mansehra. ■ i,

application/COMPLAIW against NAEEM JEHANGIRI PATiffARI O / ^ ‘

■ YV^/^

;

Subject:

Memo: \

I am 'directed to enclose herewith a copy of self explanatory 
complaint/application subject by Mr. Naseer Khan S/o Icohar'ur Rehman

R/o Akbar Khan, Colony Near High School No. 2 for boys Chiti Dlieri/District' 

Mansehra with the request to enquire into veracity .of allegation! leyeled 

against the accused official and conclude

I

• I

a fact finding report vvithin 30 

■Ky, please.days for perusal and further orders of the competent au^
I

r.'.' .

;■

jCAsii^tant to Commissioner (Rev/GA) ‘ ;
ira Division Abbottabad'

't/. ’'he ■r
I

• •l.r-

Endst. No. & Date Even.

Copy forwarded for information to the;
1. PS to Commissioner, Hazara Division.'
2. Mr. Naseer Khan S/o Gohar ur Rehman R/o Ak 

High School No. 2 for boys Chiti Dheri District M

r• I :•.
'!Colony Hear 

an^ra\v/r toiabove. i

/y J I
'i

Aspiatant to Commissioner (Rev/GA) 
Hazara Division Abbottabad

i

■ f

V f *5
1 \

rTESTED■ A

Examiq i::r..v•;
[//•

Date...

\
*1

:

1



CHARGE SHF.fA-’ ^ • '\P

/

i) That as per fact finding!enquiry conducted by the Assistant Commissioner, Oghi dnd 
furnished report v,de No. 2587/AC (Oghi), dated,30,10.2019, on the complaint of Mr 
Naseer Khan S/0 Gohar Rehman R/0 Akbar Khan Colony Nekr High Schral/No 2 for 
boys Chitti Dehn Man^hra received from Divisional Compiain't! Cell, Office of the

q oni’o “"'‘^'“"-Al’bottobad vide No. DGC/M/Re?/ACR/CHD/5276-78,' 
dated 26.9 2019, you whilCi^posted as Patwari Halqa Mansehra No. 2, on 04.03 2015 
entcied and completed mutation No. 88682 attested on 31.12.2015 vide report No 475 of 
Roznamcha Waqiati on the statement of Mr. Shabbir Khan (who Was not owner of the

Mst NsTn"® °7®‘' '’y *0 complainant (Mr. Naseer Klian) and his'wife
R ate M r'' Khasra No. 10568/4045 measuring 0^ marlas of Revenue
Estate Mansehra m favour ofiyour brother (Mr. Naseem Akhter S/0 Mir Awaid Khan 
caste Swati Jehangn R/0 Mansehra. ' '

IrthT'^lniTonn''/'"^ ^^)|of mutations number 88682 having two different values one 
iZ e fn ;he ; ' ''d'u 'V- '■^g^^ding sale of the above'mentidned
and mi CO l et Naseem Akhtar which is an open corruption

I.'

i
iii) UJH y worth Rs. 4,000.000/- of the same mutation placed in file seems to be fake and

me::inToZr:.;r;r:ct-z“"

Z, n" the said house
U5.03.20I5 with Oie brother of complainant Mr. Shabbir Khan S/O Gohar Rehman (who

as no ownei of the house) in which the cost of house was fixed Rs' 7 100 000/- It was
agreed m the (^^11,,^,) p,,, ,3 'would be paid lie:

■>;

on

V) In light of the above, you are liable to be proceeded 
Pakhlunkhwa, E&D Rules-20i 1

to all or any of the penalties specified in Rule ll.f ihe have re^^dered yourself liable [

against under the Khyber 
account of the charged mentioned above.'on

2.

3. p, therefore, required to submit your written defence wi
this Charge Sheet to the Inquiry Officer. within seven days of the receipt of

4.
wbiM ■, I the Inquiry Officer withinwhich It shall be presumed that you have no defence to put iLnd in that ci:! Specified period, failing 

ex-pai^ e action shall be taken

5. Intimate whether you desire to be hear in person. .

A statement of allegations and liist /f witnesses6.
arc enclosed.

f' ”

(Capt. (R) Aur^igzaib Haider KhanJ^ffl
Deputy Commissioner 

I^Mansehra'
-^n/2019 1,,

ili

No.J_ii9<7'~~93 /AE

. Copy forwarded to;-

; OCC/Mintt;
............................

4. Mr. Muhammad Naeem Jehangri, Patwari

Dated
illIfiJ .,1.!

■> t
■ [ ■;

•1.
ct .inquiry against the 

further necessary action. '
cm

assist the inquiiy 0/fficer.
or necessary action.

^tested
2^-. _____ S
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(ifj
disciplinary ACTION ^
i,/

as competeilt authority, am of the
!, Capl. (R) Aurangzaib Haider Khan, Deputy Commissioner, Ma'nsehra
opmion that Mr. Multanr.rrad Naeetta Jehangri, Ex-I|atwari Halqa-Mansehra No72'irarrendered ihmsdf liable
to be pioeeeded against, as he committed the following acts/omissions................
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules 2011

i t "i ! ’
STATEMENT OF ALLEGATTOIVS;

within the meaning'of Rule-rS of the

t ■

I
L'i • I

i'
i) That as

dir3o''l“. Mr ^

S cs S“ r SpS " ^
dreTpVT^mT No. DCC/M/Rev/ACR/CHD/S276-78,
nnrt I f postQd as Patwai'i Haiqa Mansehra No. 2, on 04.03.2015 entered
<nd competed mutation No. 88682 attested on 31.12.2015 vide,report No 475 of

H "’‘f m Mr. Shabbir Khan (who was not owner of the
Mst N d (Mr. Naseer Khan) and his wife •,M l Nad,a Naseer situated in Khasra No. 10568/4045 measuring 09 marlas of Revenue
Estate Mansehra in favour of his brother (Mr. Naseem Akhter S/0 Mir Awaid Khan c 
Swan Jehangri R/0 Mansehra.

A •

• -i

. !
ii) wortirRs^ 2 OoToonf' 'Tf'T

Z e in ihe ri ' 'n°"1 ^^S^^ing sale of the iabove mentioned
house in the name of his real brother Mr. Naseem Akhtar which is an
misconduct.

.|a,

:

open corruption and !i
, i 'I ;. : .

" ' Ti'' orihesaine mutalioii placed in file.lee.ns to be rake'and ' l'

iv) 1 hat he entered with

r. t ■!

r'

ns 0-^ 70IS -fi fi U agi'eement m his own name of the said house-on
05.03.2015 with the brotlier of cornplaiiiant Mr. Shabbir Khan S/0 Collar Rehman (who
was not owner of the house) in which the cost of house was fixed Rs 7 1 oZoor It Z 

on Anotl ^ paid soon while the rest would’be paii later

v) In light of the above, he is 
E&D Rules-2011

liable to be proceeded against under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa I ‘
account of the charged mentioned above. ' * ’ ' 'on

r.
2. l-or the purpose of inquiry against the said accused official 
allegations, an inquiry Officer, named below, is with reference to the above

appointed under Rule 10 (I) (a) of the ibid Ruies:-

The
*

3. The Inquiry Officer shall, in accordance’ with the 
oppoilumty of hearing to the accused, 

ol this order, recommendations

provisions of the ibid; Rules, provide 
record his findings and make within 30-days of the receipt! 

as to punishment or other appropriate action against the accij '

reasonable
0^

if
IVI-4.on the date, limJIZZ:: nZ Zbe ^ loiiVtiXiecedings .'

-iW r

■XATteSTEO Deputy Commissioner 
Einsehra

r.xl

£j(3miner-

Dato
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9-
h ; .'WITNESSES U/S 10(2) OF THE KHYBER PAKHTUNLKHWA, ;

LIST OF____________________________ _________
GOVERNMENT SERVANTS (EFFICIENCY AND DISCIPLINE) RULES, 201L

■i-

1 .

^ ■ A'i'..' '
'■■•i !■ 'i;. • i ■ '

i
Inquiry against Mr. Muhammad Naeem Jehangri, Ex-Patwari Halqa-MansehraNo. 2

. I- I.

‘

f
: r'

i

N a me of Wit nessesSU • i.1I I1:

District Kanungo, Local .office, representative on behalf of Department 
alongwith relevant record. ' ■
The then Revenue Officer Circle, Mansehra.
The then Girdawar Circle Mansehra.
Muhammad Naeem Je^iangri accused Patwari.
Naseer Khan S/0 Goliar Rehman R/0 Akbar Colony Near High School No. 2
for Boys, Chitti Dehri,,Mansehra (complainant).
Mst. Nadia Naseer KJianjilD/O Abdul Qayyum wife of Nas^eer ^an R/0 
Akbar Colony Near Pligli School No. 2 for Boys, Chitti Delui, Mansehra. 
Present Patwari Halqa Mansehra No. 2 alongwith relevant record.
Office Kanungo, Manselira alongwith mutation No. 88682 attested dated 
31.12.2015 Revenue Estate, M^sehra.. . i.ii
Naseem Akhtar S/0 Mir Awaid lOian R/0 Muhallah Sadiqabad Chitti Dehri, 
Manselu'a. i
Shabbir Khan S/0 Gohar Rehman R/0 Dab No. 1, Mansehra.
Malik Zahid Klian S/O Malik Muhammad Khalid R/0 Dab, Mansehra.
Zaheer Khan S/O Gohar Relnnan R/0 House No. 981 Muhallah Dab No. 1, 
Mansehra.
Abdul Waheed S/O Haji Aziz-ur-Reliman Klian Swati R/O Thakira, Mansehra. 
Moulana Shahid, Kliateeb Jamia Masjid Chitti Delui, Manselua.
Moulana Faiz-ul-Bari, Khateeb Jamia Masjid Sonehri, Baidra Chowk, 
Mansehra.
Haji Abdullah S/O Haji lOiatid R/O Muhallah Dab No. 1, Mansehra.
Malik Ehtesham Ali, Member District Council, City Mansehra^
Basharat Ahmad Khan, Advocate, District Mansehra.
Sahibzada MianTufail Ahmad S/O Sahibzada Ghulam Sarwar 
Khan, Mansehra. / ,
Any other witness if deem necessary by the Inqu^ Officer 
proceedings.

2.
3. )
4. I

5.

6.
j.

■'ll :
7.
8.

9.
; • /ii;10. I

J'f: f

11.
12.

13.
14. I

15.
l:

T16.
17. VI,

18.
Banda Lai iiO19.

j .i

^ring inquiry20.
I
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J
issioner/lrfqiThe Worthy Assistant Commis 

Mansehra.
CHARGE SHEET.

The Honorable Deputy Commissioner 

authority was pleased to entrust you the charge sheet in respect of accused 

applicant/official vide endorsement No. 29390-93 /AE dated 

was served to me for reply/written defence.

ufry Officer,

Subject; -

Mansehra / competent

11-11-2019 which n
m

In this connection, it is submitted that the inquiry has beerij,initiated

R/o Akbar Khan 

now been: converted into disciplinary proceeding 
under E&D rules 2011. The complainant Mr. Naseer Khan in his appyition has 

agitated the issue of enforcement of Civil Rights.

i ■

on the application of Mr. Naseer Khan S/o Gohar Rehman

Colony Mansehra which has

In this connection, it is supplicated that the complainant with 

facts instituted the Civil Suit in the Civil Court Mansehra. the copy of Civil Suit

and decision of Trial Court is annexed as annexure-A. The Civil Court rejected the 

plea of the plaintiff as evident from '

same

annexure-A. He being aggrieved by the order 

of the Trial Court preferred an appeal against the impugned order before the 

Appellate Court (District and Sessions Judge Mansehra). The said Appellate Court 

also maintained the decision of the Trial Court. Attested copy of appeal and 
decision of the Honourable District and Session Judge is annexed as annlxure-B. 

The applicant has now filed the civil revision before the August Court Abbpttabad ’ 
which is at subjudice stage. Copy of Revision Petition and High 

annexed as annexure-C.
Court order is

Since, the said issue

Court Circuit Bench Abbottabad, the decision 

ultimately prevail, therefore during the currency of the 

Court, no proceedings can be initiated against the official concerned. 

It is requested that till the conclusion of the

IS pending for decision before the Honourable

of the August Court would

same case before the High

case pending before the 
Honourable High Court, the instent disciplinary proceedings against the^ official 

may be stopped as no parallel proceedings can run simultaneously.
j

^ ■

NAEEM JEHANGIRI
Ex-Patwari Mansehra

iV — *
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OFFICE OF THEi

ASSISTANT COMMlSSlOr^
MANSEHRA

«
No. R H 

Dated 3
/P-2/AC(M)

/01/2020

The Deputy Commissioner,
Mansehra. , r

rr iARGE SHEET.
-x,

x,-'

Please refer to your endorsement No. 19390-93/AE^ted 11-11-2019 
'letxvide which the undersigned has been appointed'as enquiry officer in order to ^obe out the
|t allegations against Mr. Muhammad NaeeraJehangri,Ex-PatwariHalqaMansehra-02.

fe:,;; . ■ ^

li
m

■ ■ '"'i

• ■! r

' !ti?, conducted by the undersigned. The 

called in my office for inquiry proceedings and recorded their'IK:;; Mowing individuals 

' statements.
•'IK-Tfc •

In this regard an eiiqun7 was

were

1- Mr. Ejaz Alunad, then then Revenue Officer now posted at Ahhottabad.
2- Mr. Muhammad Azeem Khan, the then Kanungo Circle Mansehra.
3- Mr Muhammad Naeem Jehangri, accused Patwari. |.

Naseer Klian s/o Gohar Rehman R/0 Akbar Colony near Govt: Boys
High School NO.02 Chitti Delrari Mansehra. . ,

5- Mst: Nadia Naseer Khan D/0 ^Tdul Qayyum wife of Naseer Khan RjO 
Akbar Colony near High School No.02 for Boys Chitti Dehai'i Mansehra.

6- Present Patwari Halqa City No.02 Mansehi a.
7- Office Kanungo Manselira. ' ■ j N
8- Mr. Naseem Akhtar s/o Mir Awaid Khan R/0 Mohallah SiddiqabadjChitti

JSi

4- Mr. • I

' /iilli :■

pSto.'

'>d

11
m

Dehari Mansehra. j
9- Mr. Shabbir Klian s/o Gohar Rehman R/0 Dab No.01 Mansehra., ,
10- Malik Zahid Khtui s/o Malik Muhammad Khalid IVO Dab Manselua.|
11- Mr. Zaheer Khan S/O Gohar Rehman R/0 House No. 981 Mohallahpab

No.Ol Manselira. ^ ,,
12- Mr. Abdul Waheed s/o Haji Azjzur Reliman Khan Swati R/0 Thakra,

•/I IK
■m

■m

Manselira. i' f • : '
13- Moulana Shahid, Kliatteb Jamia Masjid Chitti Dehari Mansehra. ! , 

Moulana Faiz-ul-Bari, Khateeb Jamia Masjid Sonehri, Baidra Cho^^ivk,
I I

Mansehra ' ■ i
Haji Abdullah s/o.I-Iaji Khalid R/0 Mohallah Dab No.Ol Mansehra. .

16- Malik Ehtisham Ali, Ex-Member District Council Mansehra. i ;
17- Mr. Basharat Alunad Klian, Advocate District Mansehra.
18- Mr. Shaibzada Mian Tufail Ahmad S/O Sahjbzada GhuUuii Sarjvqr IVO 

Banda Lai Khan Mansehra.

ill.... 14-
■II ^

15-

ml:k mM
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•^PPROCEEDTNGS. 2.
1) SI ATEMENT of MR. NAEEM JTEHANGRI ACCUSED PATWARI.

•*»»]
Mr. Naeem Jehangiri, accused Patwari has furnished his written statement 

wherein he stated that inquiiy has been initiated on the application of Mr. ’', *

Naseer KJian s/o Gohar Rehman R/0 Akbar Khan Colony Mkisehra which
' • ■ ■ ■.

has now been converted into disciplinary proceedings under E(&D rules 2011.

The complainant Mr. Naseer Khan in his applifcation has agitated tlie issue of, 
enforcement of Civil Rights. He further staled that corg^jainanTwr 

facts instituted the Civil Suit in the Court of Senior Civil Judge Mans^a. The 

Civil Court rejected the plea of the plaintiff vide judgment of Civil Judge-VnT^ 

Manserha dated 29-07-2016. The complainant being aggrieved preferred a
I

appeal against the impugned, order before the Appellate Court ( District &
\

Sessions Judge Manschra). The said Appellate Court also maintained the 

decision of the Trial Court vide judgment of Additional Disti'ict Judge'-IV 

Mansehra dated 27-10-2019. The complainant being aggrieved filed the civil 

revision before the August Peshawar High Court, Abbottabad Bench vide
1:' . . I , •

C.R.NO.343-A/2017 vide order sheet of August Peshawar High Court, 

r ■ Abbottabad Bench dated 31-01-2018.

j •

mk

r ■

tlie same

■S..t

I

!*•

I
I

He further staled that since, the said issue is pending for decision before the 

Honourable Peshawar Pligh, Abbottabad Bench, the decision of the August 
Court would ultimately prevail, and therefore during the currency of the 

case before the High Court, no proceedings ean be initiated against him. He 

also prayed that lltc above disciplinary proceedings may be stopped till the 

decision of case from the Honourable Peshawar 'High Court, Abbottabad 

Bench. Statement of Mr. Naeem Jehangiri, accused Patwari is enclosed along- 

with its enclosures is enclosed as Aniiexurc “A”.

I
same

I ■

STATEMENT OF MR. NASIM AKHTAR S/O MIR AW AID KHAN R/O 
MOHALLAH SADIO ABAD MANSEHRA

Mr. Nasim Aklitar s/o Mir Awaid Khan IVO Mohallah Sadiq Abad Mansehra 

furnished his written statement, wherein he stated that as per agreement
“Iqrarnama” he purchased land measuring 01 Kanal and 02 Marlas including built 

up house located on said land over an area of 09 Marlas. The saii transaction was

TJssted
t

0.n<,



/. K^7I :
i:

made through Mr. Shabir Klian who is real brother of Mr. Naseer Khan, as the f
i j. i i

Naseer Klian was in District Jail Mansehra. He personally met witli Mr. Naseer' , 
Klian in Jail. Meanwhil mutation No. 88682 with regard to purchase of house " 

located over an area of 09 Marlas was entered and after payment of Rs: j : 

29,00,000/- , the statement of complainant as well as his wife were recorded. At 

the time of recording of statement, the complainant
and present in his house. Remaining area measuring 13 Marlas was not in thej ■

'! ''
of complainant, the said area was in the name of another person. As a result. :

^ ' ' . ■ ii ^ •
of which a dispute arose between both the parties. In order to resolve the issue, a-1 ; 

Jirga consisting upon prominent and Ulemah|Of the area was held on 16-08-2015. .ij j 

The decisions of Jirga was prepared in written form on 17-08-2015, wherein the i

' .!

! ;;

:
released from District Jail.was

' IS
'

name

■;i
I-

(
• 1-

'!
complainant had admitted that he would return the received amount of^ ;

of failure, he (complainant) would ;Rs: 29,00,000/- upto 16-12-2015. In case
|i-

He further elaborated that thedeliver the possession of house in question.
plainant had failed to return back amount of Rs: 29,00,000/- and filed a case - ;

<
com

Mr. Amir Awaid, Naeem Jehangiri and Mr. Shabir K.han in Civil Court. |.against
The Civil Judge-VIII Mansehra had given several chances to the complainant to,;^ 

return Rs: 29,00,000/- but the complainant did not obey the orders of Civil Court, j;'' 

result of which the learned Civil Judge-VIII Mansehra has dismissed the

t.
1 •■ip

; 'ii
r.
l-.r

V- As a 

5 case of complainant vide judgment dated, 29-07-2019. Feeling aggrieved the'- 

S complainant preferred an appeal against [the, judgment of Civil Judge-VIH ^ 

fA Mansehra in the Court of learned Additional District & Sessions Judge-IV t 

Mansehra for seeking remedy but the Additional District Judge-IV Mansehra has ^ 

dismissed the appeal of complainant. Feeling further aggrieved, the complainant, 

filed a revision petition before the August|Peshawar Fligh Court., Abbottabad, 

Bench vide CR.No.243-A/2017. The case, is subjudice before the August:
Peshawar High Court, Abbottabad Bench. Statement of Mr. Nasim Akhtar s/o Mil'

' ! ■ '

Awaid Klian is enclosed along-with its enclosures as Annexure “B”.

IP"

,:v
t

'Btrt

i

i

V- ■

i!

I ; !,iiSTATEMENT OF MR. MUHAMMAD RIAZ OFFICE KANUNGO3- i ;
MANSEHRA. ■;

i;.

i:
Mr. Muhammad Riaz Office Kanungo Mansehra has furnished his statement andT ,,

produced original mutation No. 88682 dated Jl-12-2015 of Mouza Mansehra-2 p-

and also submitted copy of the same for. inquiry proceedings. Statement of i ;
: , . , if.' !'

Mr. Muhammad Riaz Office Kanungo Mansehra is enclosed along-with its,. I

enclosure as Annexure “C”. ATO’ESTED
VExamintlr. . i^:

■ i .

Oate^

/. \
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STATEMENT OF MR. MUHAMMAD AZEEM KHAN, THE THEN 
KANUNGO CIRCLE MANSEHRA-I fNOW RETIRED FROM SERVICE). ,

4- I

I ?
r

’

Mr. Muhammad Azeem Khan, Ex-Kanungo Circle Mansehra has furnished his written
statement, wherein he stated that^ae recorded statement of Mr. Naseer Klian s/o Gohar|. ^;
Rehman Caste Tanoli and Mst: Na:dia Naseer iKlian D/0 Abdul Qayyum (wife of . ' ; ,

■ ' I ■ |K''

Naseer Ahamad Khan) Caste Tanoli in presence of witnesses i.e. Zaheer Ahmad Khan ; '
' ■

s/o Gohar Rehman Khan and Shabir Ahmad! Klian s/o Gohar Rehman Khan with:.; ; 

regard to enter mutation No. 88682 dated 04-03-2015, which is correct and based on, 

facts. He also produced a copy of the said mutation. Statement of Mr. Muhammad:.i 

Azeem Khan, Ex-Kanungo Circle Mansehra-I is enclosed as Annexure “D”

r

;

■

•I

^ . ' \
•I

:*
1

Joint Statement of Mr. Basharat Khan Advocate, Haji Abdullah s/o Haji Khalid, ! - , 

Mounala Shahid, Kliatteb Jamia Masjid Chitti Dehari Manselira, Shabir Khan ;s/o n 

Gohar Rehman including Jirga Members Mr. Zahid Khalid Principal Fatima-uJ^-Zohija ._ i 
Postgraduate College Mansehra, Zaheer Khmi s/o Gohai- Reliman was recorded, f 

wherein they stated on oath that there was a dispute between Naseer Khan s/o Gohar 

ta Rehman and Nasim Aklitar s/o Mir Awaid Khan regarding a house located at Chitti J 

\?Dehari Mansehra. A Jirga was held on the will of both the parties. The decisions

5-
!

f.

. i

I

[■

-
between both the parties was mentioned in written form in Iqrarnama dated 16-08-. ;

5 whereon the members of Jirga have con'ectly affixed their signatures. The, j
I • ' '-rdf’'

"^^fesion of Jirga dated 16-08-2015 is cent percent con'ect. Joint statement of abovelij

\ individuals is enclosed as Annexure “E”. ; 1

.R

iSf
I

s '
c .

I

STA l EMENT OF MR. MUHAMMAD SARFARAZ ABBASI FATWARl 
■ HALQA CITY NO.02 MANSEHRA i

6-

11 1 1I

1

Mr. Muhammad Sarfaraz Abbasi, Patwari Halqa City No.02 Mansehra appeared before 

the undersigned on 05-12-2016 and produced copy of “Part Patwar” of mutation ;No. 

88682 .dated 31-12-2015. Statement of Mr. Muhammad Sarfaraz, Patwari Halqa City 

No.02 Mansehra is enclosed along-with its enclosure as Annexure “F”.

■ A 1
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MSEER KHAN) RESIDENTS OF CHITTI DEHART MANSEI^A

Mr. Naseer Khan s/o Gohar Rehman Khan and Mst; Nadia Naseer K1 

joint statement wherein they stated that:- ^ '

i
7.

• f
OF y

. i^' ;
:-'i-

tan have furnished
•M;

I

• An applicalion was moved on 24-12-22018 with regard to inquiry on mutation'

No. 88682, which was subsequently sent to the Assistant Commissioner Oghi^fer 

inquiry.

i
I.

V
\

!
f

'
• Mutation No. 88682 has been attested on twp: separate papers with different value 

from which it is crystal clear that mutations are fake and baseless. The said I 

practice was an attempt to deprive them from their landed
<1,

property. Hence, the ‘ V 1
!said Jiuilalions may be cancelled.
I

•;

I On the basis of inquiry conducted by Assistant Commissioner, Oghi Mr. Naeem
5| Jehangiri Patwari has been charge sheeted. ' .;^|| ' ;

i
i

,;y^he Assistant Commissioner, Oghi has also recommended major punisliment for!'! ‘ 

■ryNhe Patwari concerned. - i '

. 'I

. The mutation No. 88682 dated 31-12-2015^^yt| got attested by Naeem Jehangiri 

I'atwan while “Fard” in this respect was issued on 24-07-2015. Similarly a report!

i

X̂
 I K4«

i i

Ii'was registered against him in concerned Pohee Station
mutation and Fard, He further mentioned tliatihe\
without any solid reason by the opponent party!’

on the basis of said 

was kept behind the bar thrice
i

I

1 ; i

I]

• He also mentioned that he has 

Jehangiri Patwari. The Patwari 

valuable property in collusion with his real brother, 

person and the oj^ponent party i.e. Naeem Patwari etc 

want to possess his house.

[

never made any transaction with Mr. Naeem 

concerned has tried to deprive him from his 

He also prayed that he is poor 

are tlii'eatening him and

7'-:

u
■i
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J,

k ;I
I •/«-•.

cancellation of above mutations as per inquiry• He also requested for the
conducted by Assistant Commissioner, Oghi and to take disciplinaty action

against the Patwari concerned on account of above

£

reason.

I
Joint statement of Muhammad Naseer Kbanl and M^: Nadia Naseer Khan is

' ■ 4'
enclosed as Anncxurc ‘ G j '

cTATtfMirNT OF MALIK EllTTSHAM ALl,'fX-MF,MBER DISTRICT 

rniINCILMANSEHRA. ; i

I
sly

■

I, i d" ..

m- !•, I\

*l! !
yI

M' i
I,."

mr ; ■

Ali Ex-Meinber District Council Mansehra ^a^ j

03-12-2019, wherein he stated that a Jirga was held on 16-08-2015 at

i R/0 Chitti Dehari Manselira with regard to.

;Statement of Malik Ehtisham 

recorded on

■!P: 1'.i'

■jlb

the residence of Mr. Ali Asghar Swati K/U ,
between M/S Naseer Khan s/o Gohar Rehman and.

resolve the dispute of house 
Naeem Jehangiri s/o Mir Awaid Klian. He further mentioned that he himself ^as

present in the said Jirga and also at the time of writing of stamp paper. Mr. Naseer,,
Holy Quran that he will return the received amount;of.

16-12-2015 and Naeem Jehangiri, ■ ;|

y- i
m ■ 
i" ■

Khan was given oath on 

I Rs: 29,00,000/- to Naeem Jehangiri upto'km
a^ \! Patwari wtll responsible to return back mutation in the name of complainant. .In;

Naseer Kltan will responsible to deliver possession of house tnl\ ' case of failure, Mr.
^ question to Mr. Naeem Jehangirf Patw^ri^ Statement Malik of Ehtisham AU^,E|| 

I'hember District Council Mansehra is enclosed as Annexure “H”. ■

■'t

'!
-i

STATEMENT OF MR. EJAZ AHMAD, THEN THEN REVENUE OFFICER 

(NOW POSTED AS TEHSTLDAR ABBOT TABAD}

,IF<

I
It;

posted as Tehsildar 

11-12-2019, wherein he statecl 

attested the mutation No. 88682 on 31-2-2015

Ejaz Ahmad, the then Revenue Ofli|cer Manseiha now
MR.
Abboltabad has furnished his written statement 

that he as a Revenue Officer circle
the basis of report of Ahl-e-Commissibn dated 13-03-2015 and report fl^.475

commissioned by his

on

-3\.;m
. on

^ Q>31-12-2015. The said mutation was
also nientioned that “Part Sarkar” was sent to

Si in Jalsa-e-Aam on J’-m
03-03-2015. Piepredecessor on

RRG and similarly “Part Sarkar” of said mutation was approved as per law.

mentioned may be considered as against 

Ahmad, then Revenue Officer Mansehra now

I,

.1^

Besides this, another “Part Patwar” as 

the law. Statement of Ejaz 

Tehsildar Abbottabad is enclosed as Annexure “I .

■it-m
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p:V- i
-j - / •S/n r.OHAR BffWMAN 1^0 DABI'lfT shabirkhan

»;•: I 1 . AND niSTRICT MAlNaEI-lM-
f!1

HI 1'

Khan R/0 Dab No.Ol Mansehra has \

statement on 23-12-2019, wherein he stated that- i ; '
Mr. Shabir Khan s/o Gohar Rehmait 

furnished his written

m ; ■

'.-.v

■i
. i !

■Ii
plainant viz Naseer KJtan is his real brother and the complainant

had taken loans from different people and issued cheques to the concerned

not cashed within fixed time. As a result of' ,
.< , I I ' .1 '

• The com i."
/!

individuals. The cheques were 
which the concerned people rekistered FIR against (complainant) in^o^ice ; 

Station City Mansehra. After proceedings in Civil Court, the complainant 
It to District Jail on accoW of non-payment of loan.

5
'^3

i ■
11}; was sei t .1mi;-. • r[,

'./i !l' ,1

S 'The complainant called him time and again from District Jail Mansehra as, t '
District IJail

' I' If !'.;

•.i
V

i
his real:brother. He met him in7 ■ [T ithe complainant

Mansehra. The complainant was in very awkward position and requested 

him'for selling of complainant’s house located in Chitti Dehari Mansehra.

was h
■f- Hi-, ■

P- ^.k:m .^2

emed individuals. During theW ■J h
r\ the payment could be made to the cone

of meeting with tlie complainant at District Jail Mansehra^ the 

plainant also informed that a deal regarding sale of house in question
been made with Mr, Nasim Aklitar.s/o Mir Awaid Kliaii and also . ,

vlith the said person with regards tlo jisajp of
" U ' 'will and request of complainant he 

Awaid Khan and executed 

t of sale of land measuring 01

so as
tA coursem-

5^!; com

•I has since
u requested him to contact w:

' idompiainant’s house. Hence, as per 

rkbntacted with Mr. Nasim Akhtar s/o Mir 

agreement worth Rs: 71,00,000/- on accoun
Kanal and 02 Marlas including built up house, which was constructed over

11;' . ■■11m •
■ an

•'if#

AM ■
i«

’-i'

.'•ii

I Af--‘ area of 09 Marlas in said-larid.
• I

:? an

received as earnest money. After
checked in

Rs: 12,00,000/- tluough cheque
of above agreement relevant revenue record was 

Patwarkhana and found thatrthere is only 09 Marlas constructpdj h^yse in 

of complainant and his wife and remaining 12 Marlas lan|d

also cleared from the Revenue .

was
Mil-

execution I'

1^:-
was

the name
Idi not the ownership of comi^lainant. It

! i

Record that land measuring 4 'A

was
■p.ii also mortgaged by the complainant.

also retrieved.

d; !■i'?'M was

■I As per request of complainant the said mortgaged.land was ^
After clearance the land measurjng 09

of Mr. Nasim Aklitar s/o Mir Awaid; ■

k;f»T;- after payment to the mortgagee.

Marlas was transfeiTed in the name 

Khan after completion of all codal formalities.
mm , : I

i^TEST,ED
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I te)\
1.V

I

In order to clear the above entered mutation, the concerned Revenue ! 

Officer had appointed the then Kp.nungo Circle as Ahle-Commission. The 

concerned Kanungo Circle recorded sWtement of complainant and liis wife: |J
, 11 i!, . ' . >:■ '.i-' '

at the house of complainant as the complainant had released from Distnct '
' ^ . ii' :« I ^

Jail on that day. The complainarit had received Rs: 17,00,000/- through 

cheque and made payment to the concerned individuals. The. remaining 

land measuring 13 Marlas was in Oie name of another person. Thus, it was
b . - I

' decided that the balance amount would be paid at the time of mutation of 

said remaining land. Meanwhile measurement of land including abovs 

house was carried out and land measuring 02 marlas was found less. As a 

result of which Rs: 4,00,000/- 'was decreased and decided/fixe'd 

Rs: 67,00,000/- as transaction amount.

) ;
•?;

fcvl
fe I

ill

I ;
'M

i i

:

Ik'm.11
r ' :

• , After passage of time, the complainant has started delaying tactics to defer ^

the above transaction. A grand Jirga of notables and Ulemah was held in
. • ' I. ' ''■ • I

order to resolve the issue. The 'complainant himself admitted before ^e
I ■ I I " f ^

Jirga regarding receipt of Rs: 29,00,000/- and also took an oath omHoly
''

Quran that he would return the said amount v/ithin 04 months otherwise

I 1 :
1 S'.,-

■

;

\ possession’of house will be delivered to Mr. Nasim Alclitar. In .this 

' context, the said commitment was I prepared in written form on 17-08- 

2015, which is intact in relevant record. ' '

(
1^1The complainant had neither returned the amount of Rs: 29,00,000/-|to thq

' ii ' , . . I'/Jm
vendee nor delivered possession of house in question and ultimately

refused to return the said amount to the concerned vendee. Meanwhile,

the complainant filed a civil suit in the Civil Court. The Civil Court has

examined the case in detail and directed the complaint to return amount of
', I • I 1. M, I
'I * ' ( '■

Rs: 29,00,000/-, so that the mutation in question could be withdrawn and

also awarded several chances to the complainant for the purpose, but tl. e 

complainant has failed to comply with the court orders. As a iesult ()f

which the learned Civil Court has dismissed the said case. Feeling
' I . ■ Ji '

aggrieved, the complainant filed an appeal in the Sessions Court,^
also rejected by the Additional District & Sessions Judge-lV

Mansehra. Now the complainant has filed revision appeal/petition before
>1'' ' . ' T'

the Honourable Peshawar Fligh Court, Abbottabad Bench, which is unc er

trial as yet. ' ; .

"is-"
■]I il
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• He further stated that complainant is a deceiver person who had issued'a' 

lot fake cheques to various individuals, on the basis of which he was given
. . ! i’ ■
imprisonment and sent to District Jail Mansehra. The complainant illegally

entangled him ineluding vendee and Patwari concerned, in various cases |

I !
I

without any solid reason. I

• He also mentioned that being brother of complainant he had resolved 'the:

issues of complainants synipathetically. Therefore, the. aboVe
lii..

i .in •

JI
I

complaint/case of complainant I is i totally , baseless. The mutation
!

question has correctly been attested by the concerned Revenue Officer.! .
I’..

The complainant is his brother and is 'disobeyer of his mother due to which 

all family members have disconnected their relations with* the 

complainant. Statement of Mr. Shabir Khan s/o Gohar Reliman R/0 Dab 

No.02 Mansehra/ Chairman Zakat Committee Mohallah Dab City No:04; 
; Mansehra is enclosed as Anncxurc “J”. '' I' . I

'b /
;

i

!i i- ^msmI I
i;

i.

a 1

JOINT STATEMENT OF MOULANA FAIZUL BARI, KHATEEB 
JAMIA MASJID SUNHERIBAIDRA CHOWK MANSEHRA AND 
SHAIB ZADA MIAN TUFAIL AHMAD R/0 BANDA LAL KHAN

!■
I

i' : l'

■,i ■

: h
MANSEHRA. ; i:1

)■

I >1

Mounala Faizul Bari, Kliateeb Jamia; Masjid Sunlieri Baidra Chowki'and 

Sahibzada Mian Tufail Ahmad R/0 Banda Lai Klian Manselma have also 

furnished their joint statement, ,wherein they stated that they are witnesses 'of
. i: I I

“Iqrarnama’Vagreement executed on 17-08-2015, which is correct and Naseer| 

Khan has failed to comply with the said agreement. Statement of Mounala Faiz' 
Bari and Mian Tufail Alimad is ehclosedliis Annexurc “K”.

;

..I
V

• j

I

i' . ^

feiNDINGS.
V'

T:

I

undersigned has gone through the above: statements, inquiry report conducted 

pMissistant Commissioner Oghi, Civil Courts judgments, all record placed

pl“- 
‘111

■;

on file and reacheci

I
-i i;

!.Il o

' r ^I
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.!■ 1- Mr. Naecm Jehangiri, the then Patwuri Malqa City No.02 Mansehra Jiad
'I I 1

recorded the statement of Mr. Shabir Khan in “Roznamcha Waqiati” asip’er
1 ' I 'll''

will of vendors, wherein Mr. Shabir Khan claimed as “Mukhtiar” oft the
ir--'

complainant (Naseer Khan) and his wife but the Patwari concerned hasfailed
',' . • ■ •: ............■■■.I I-;,!

to check/verify the “Muklitiarnama”., Hence, the Patwan concerned was

bound to enter the mutation in presence of both buyers and sellers.

isi:

.1

■ I'
■ i'

f-;
n,
,,i!

2- The Patwari concerned have also, issued two “Part Patwar” of mutations 

number 88682 having two different values i.e. one worth Rs: 29,00,000/- and 

second Rs: 40,00,000/- regarding sale of house in question in the name tf his 

real brother viz Mr. Nasim Aklrtar which is against the law and laid down 

procedure. . i

j.

B-

1'

t ■K

I
V. f

?:• ■

I i,
3- As per “Iqrai-nania” on the basis'of Jirga held on 16-Q0-2O1 S’executed

''' ■ j'i ' ' i '
between both the parties on ' 17-05-20131 wherein the complainant had

■ ' !''' ■ . . I''' ' ..,.
admitted that he would return amount of Rs:29,00,000/- within 04 months , .

% and also took oath on Iloly Quran for the same but the complainant had failed

i
i ■

!
i-

1ru • i
Sf'. I

i:\\ return the amount in question, and filed a suit against M/S Naseem Akhtar,
V;' '; Naeeni Jehangiri sons of Mir Awaicl Khan, Revenue Officer Circle Mansehra,

%■

if
I

V\, , Kanungo Circle, Patwari Halqa and Sub Registrar Manselira. The Civil Judge-
'■ ' ! .'I

VIII Manssehra during the course of proceedings has given numerous
V.tJ* '' I’ , ’

^ opportunities to the complainant tO|deposit amount of Rs; 29,00,000/-|but the

j complainant failed to comply with the court orders. As a result of which the

learned Civil Judge-VIII Manseha'a has dismissed the suit of complEunahts for
non-compliance of the court orders. Photo copy of judgment of leai'ried Civil : ] ;*

f " j Hj' • . A 1 ,
Judge-VIII Manserha is enclosed as Annexure “L” 'i '

■. i .A'' A'-- ■■

p.

11'.
II. - -R,,

■- Oi' Si-

I
! I. ■r-:.

I..
11

>;r
P: 4- Feeling aggrieved the complainant filed an appeal against the aboveljudgment, ; ;.

I . ■!' i I
. .li 1...' . ■ ' ■ .

before the learned Sessions Court. The learned Additional DistrictHudge-IV , 

Mansehra has dismissed the said appeal and impugned judgment and; decree 

of the learned trial Court has been left unscathed. Photo copy of judgment of ,

r.
i ■ • 5

? 5^'

Additional District Judge-lV Mansehra dated 27-10--2017 is enclosed , as

Annexure “Ml”. ; iI?
I

II5- Being aggrieved the complainant has also filed a revision petition Ibefo,re the
■ ' . . I- .'!■ ' ■

August Peshawar High Court, Abbottabad Bench. Photo copy of said petition 

along-with order sheet of Honourable Peshawar High Court, Abbottabad ■ 

Bench dated 3 1-01-2018 is enclosed as Annexure “N”.f;.r

1 i \
• f

•'v ■Exarnif^.i
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6- As per “Iqrarnama” on the basi^ of Jirga held on 16-08-2015 executed 

between Naseer Khan (complainant) and Nasim Akhtar s/o Mir Awaid Khan ' ; 

on 17-08-201S; judgments of Civil Judge-VIII Manselira dated 29-07j-2019, 

learned Additional District Judge-IY Mansehra and statement of Mr. Shabir

Khan (real brother) of complainant, the complainant was required to return the
■ ! . ' I' I ■ 'll

amount of Rs: 29,00,000/- but he has failed to return tlie same for the last 05

years without any solid reason as he has already admitted the same in above 

Jirga and Civil Court.

m
m ;

’i !
)■

<•

t]-

i'.'1'

mi I

fi I■'i

■I

7- There is contradiction in the complaints and statements of complainant.
Therefore, complainant was bound to return the amount of Rs: 29,00,006/- to

' t ' • • ' ! . I 'the concerned vendee within time frame but he has failed to do so despite
■ Hi,

clear cut direction of Civil Court as well as commitment in the “Iqrarnama” 

and oath on Holy Quran. :!

Si !.■

m
& ■ ^

V 'i:[f-r

I.m
I iRECQMMifcNDATIONS

“t I,

il I";;

f; .rin view of above, it is recommended that:-
■•j-'T- •

:■

m
I 1- Mr. Naeem Jehangiri, the then Patwari Halqa City No.02 Manselira has

committed irregularities vide para No. 01 and 02 of findings section! Hence,
' ' '■ , '

disciplinary action on account of above lapses/irregularities is requiredito be 

initiated against him. Thus, liable to be proceeded against under E&D Rules
2011. .'i ' . 1.-1 i ■

«

0
■1 >■

■l-s

if 2- There is contraction in the complaints/ statements of Mr. Naseer Khan s/o
i ' . L I • ■

Gohar Rehman Khan as the complainant claimed that he did not receive a
' i' '

single penny on one hand while on the other hand he admitted/agreed in Jirga

■/m.
i.* ■

1I
■ pt

m
as well as in the Civil Courts to return the amount of Rs: 29,00,000/- to Mr. ' i;!, -

. . ^ l'T'l i I 'Ijf ■' V’

Nasim Aklitar s/o Mir Awaid! Khan detail of which has already; been ! ..•ifl’fit' 

explained in findings section of the instant inquiry. Thus, the plea of * i

;

Sr
fc. .■>

complainant is not based on facts; therefore he may also be proceeded'under 

the law on account of above contradictory statements and non-compliance of 

Jirga and Civil Courts decisions. '

1
L

■ if' ;
w:. ' E

■■ t
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Besides above recommendations, it is pertinent to mention tliat as per record 

^'Iplaced on file the subject case is also subjudice in the Honourable Peshawar High Court, - ■ ! ' 

■} ^Abbotlabac! Bench but no notice/status-quo in this respect has been issued by the Honourable •
■\p- • ‘
j ^jCourt so far in the instant case. ' ■ . . I .

.1

i:-
. I

I ; ;
■i . iIti II

I 4’ I
Inquiry file containing 112 pages is enclosed for favour of further necessary 

,'ffiaction in the light of above report please.
.1
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)^HE DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MANSEHR A ! i
^ ^ ^--------- •, i

No.__£^

Dated /01/202n.
/jl ‘

> mi.
i.

i
!» ^

r
■>r' 'I

f
A *

:
OFFICE O' . \

■;

i
5

f
•sf

I
\I„l./AEI 1

I ' 11

I ’•
To

¥ I

The Assistant Commissioner, 
_ Mansehra/Inquiry Officer.t

Subject: CHARGE SHF.F.TIV.
fj

t Reference inquiry report vide No.94/P-2/AC(M) dated 03.01.202'6 in the 
subject charge sheet. , ' .

ty.

t hitrois?"" Ir^- Ii:

i

Perusal of the same revealed that as per findings of the 
allegations have been proved, but penalty(s) in the recommendation enquiry report, the '

is lacking.i f

T f II r ^ P*easc also take into consideration allegation/No.lV oV the charge sheet/statement
Voi ITthe p inquiry report keeping inZew the Uvtsion of E&D Rules
2011 at the earliest for further course of action. / /

:

I
■rt

S' : i''I

Dep^ y Coni missioner 
/ IMhinschra

I

I-
h

*1
■: AteHSTED *8.!

:
1 £xamir.m..Vr:
.1

1 I

Date•!
i r-. H' . .

m’

•
<5> r)

I
I :. v'- •
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I
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ASSISTANT commissioner 

MANSEHRA

...«|i^. |i--" 

iit

1:
■■

38
(

I,/1

ilii 1I

.5f<?PteSi
No yP-2/AC{M)

701/2020

b( - - iV)^4
4

Dated

\

if* 

4ubjcct:- 
fpl

dii

The Deputy Commissioner, 
Mansehra. i!*

m CHARGE SHEET.i ■!

irj -h'ii: J ,•
Kindly refer to your letter No. 548/kE dated 10-01-2020 on the subject “ 
cited above. J,■ j t

#■ :

r ^ .

I
w? It IS submitted that in compliance witir above quoted letter, tlie undersigned

|ip-examined all relevant record placed on inquiry file viz-a-viz charge sheet and allegations

against Mr. Naccm Jchangiri, Ibrmcr PiUwair Haiqa City No.02 Mansehra, also
^^ned original agreement executed on 05-03-2015 between M/S Shabir Khan and
Mainmad Naeem, Ex-Patwari Halqa City No.C2 Mansehra 

. ■ H,
®plainant and reached to the conclusion that:-

A

regarding sale of house of
■f

;■

!• \

From the perusal of inquiry conducted by the Assistant Commissioner, Oghi '

■ and statement of allegations levelled against the accused official, it has alsp'L 

been observed that besides “Iqrarnama’,’ executed between the parties 

affidavit dated 17-08-2015, another agreement between M/S Shabir Khan I ' 
^^lea! bi other) of complainant and Naeem Jehangiri was also executed on plaiir j 

05-03-2015, which reveals that the Patwari concerned was directly'': 
involved in tlie above transaction whidT^Tag^h^^Tth^^ ■ ! .

Land Record Manual ( 3-24). Being Government Seiwant, the accused official! 
was not authorized to involve himself[ini above transaction. Therefore, thi 

allegation/charge levelled against the accused official vide serial No. (iv) bf ijl ■ 

charge sheet/statement of allegations has been proved 

concerned.

1-

! '•[

on

'

::
I

1
I • :

against the Patwari fi
i

/•/riESTED
V>.

Exan;

Oato.........
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/I
I'RECOMMENDATTONS

•M K-
^ ,1

In view of above, it is recommended that:-'-i’i w. ■ •"M
I

1- Mr. Naeem Jehangiri, the then Patwari Idalqa City No.02
Mansehra has 

finding section
vide this office Inquiry Report No.94/P-2/AC 

03-01-2020, which have been proved against him. Likewise, alIegation/charg& 

levelled against him vide serial No: (iy) of the charge sheet/statement'if ' 

allegations has also been proved against him in the instalit report. Hencel

committed iiTegularities as already Wplained in

No. 1 & 2
mi

»■ 

m
pai-a ,,

'! ■ 'V ’ I.

(M) -dated

IS:

I
■ %major penalty may be imposed ! upon him 

lapses/irregularities under Section 4 (b) of Government S 

& Discipline Rules) 2011. i '

account of above
fi'rt :

ervants (Efficiency

on

lit;!
I

•O.

m 'I

2- There iIS contraction in the complairits/lstatements'of Mr. Naseer Khaivs/o 
Collar Rchmaii Khan a.s the complainant claimed that he did not receivl a

one hand while on the other hand he admittecl/agreed in Jirga 

as well as in the Civil Courts to return the

single penny oniii
amount of Rs: 29,00,000/- to

Mr. Nasiin AkJitar s/o Mir Awaid Klian detail 

explained in findings section of Inquiry Ileport vide this office No.94/P-2/AC 

(M) dated 03-01-2020. Thus, the plea of complainant 

therefore he

. i

of which lias already bderisSlii'i • '
i.t
f;

mM is not based on facts; 

account of above 

non-compliance of Jirga and Civil Courts

1 j(
may also be proceeded under the law 

contradictory statements and
on

illm decisions.IwS;:r':
if;:,m 2

inquiry file received with above quoted letter is returned herewith (in original) 

essary action please.
1

■Wl^our of further nC' I

; <
^V.-. I

m 'N:Wr^TED : •
MISSIO 

MANSEHRAv—
r

I.

ExarTiir.M...\_^>
! ■

I
i

m\

f- ■:
m p-



SHOW CAUSE NOTTrp,
r:<

-'Cl

V ■•* '/'■ A

; •;
A «>i;\ • ^•ir!.At*f*r

(Efficiency and DisciDlinel Rnlp^s 9'ni i ^ ntunkhwa Goyernment.,Servants ^Ci' 
Jehangri, the then Patwari Halqa’MansCra nSs foUoVs--''’ NaeemrV:,

That -

: <» '

1. .1 consequent upon the completion of Inquiry ' conducted 
against you by the Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra/InquiU 
Officer received vide No. 94/P-2/AC(M) dated 03710.2020 knd 
No.599/P-2/AC(M), dated 16.01.2020 for which youfwere given'^ 
opportunity of hearing. , ' ' ‘ ^ ■

t;And 1

On going through the findings/ recommendations ofiThe Inquiry ■ ^ ' 
Officer, the material on record and other
including your defence before the Inquiry Officer.

'! I

I am satisfied that you have 
specified in Rule-3 of the said Rules;

1 ■

a) Misconduct. /
b) Corruption. ;

11.
1

connect^ papers

;i ,

2.
committed the following acts/omissions

3.decided to iJ^J^ ‘""'""I: ' ’' authority, baVc^! tentatively
e ded to impose upon you the Major penalty under Rule-4 of "the Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants (E&D Rules-2011). , ^ ■

4.penalty(s) should not be^^mposed ^udo^° Show Gause as to wh;^! the, aforesaid 

desire to be heard I mtimaf| whether you
■i.

5.than fifteen ly°s ofks °deSery^°if sh^l more

to put in and in that case an ex-parte' action'’shail’be take^n SaiWyoT:i

\
6. 9n9ff findings of Inquiry Officer vide No

2020 and No.599/P-2/AC{M), dated 16.01. 94/03.01. AC{M) dated
2020 are ermlosecjlAy)

L" /

i:Depi missioner 
iisehra'^7 <!,,!' V' -V'-:

Dated 3t?7bl/2020 i
ni,qNo. /AE,

hammad

■;

A^'^‘XESTEO Deput issioner
l^nsehraJ)

ExaniincY.....''-^------
\

1% kiOnto

\

T
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The Honorable Deputy Commissioner, 
Manselira. I

\\
Vi:Subject: - REPLY TO SFIOW CAUSE NOTICE. ./

----Respected / Benign Esquire,
f

Kindly refer to the subject noted above and to submit that I have received a show 
cause notice bearing endorsement No. 1749/AE dated 30.01.2020 on 03.02.2020 from your

;■

goodself office.
• •!

A pemsal of worthy show cause notice divulged that I have committed the acts of -
i

;
i,r

a) Misconduct.
b) Corruption. i

In this connection, a relevant ■ definitions of Misconduct and Corruption as : 
provided in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules 2011 ;,
arc reproduced for favor of perusal of the competent authority / podium of Justice!’ ' ' ' '

I.
t

I I

(g) Corruption means:
i. Accepting or obtaining or offering any gratification or valuable thing, directly of

indirectly, other than legal remuneration, as a reward for doing or for bearing to do Wy
■ • ' ' I “i'' ’• I'j.official act, or ; ' . ' ! ::

' ' ■ 1;'". ■ ' ' , • ,
ii. Dishonestly or fraudulently misappropriating or indulging in embezzlement or misusing •

Government property or resources,! or
Entering into plea bargain under any. law for the time being in force and] returning the J 
assets or gains acquired through corruption or corrupt practices voluntarily; or

IV. Possession of pecuniary sources or property by a Government servant or any of his . 
dependents or any other person, tlirough his or on his behalf, which cannot be acdounted 
for and which are disproportionate to this known sources of income; or ^ M

V. Maintaining a standard of living beyond known sources of income; or 
Having a reputation of being corrupt. ‘
And
(1) Misconduct includes:

Ss
>Y

,1;

. :L

111.

;
1

VI.

i. Conduct prejudicial to good order or service discipline; or , [ ' |
ii. Conduct contrary to the IGiyber Pakl:rtunkhwa Province Gdvermnent Servants (Conduct) i 

Rules, 1987, for the time being in fon e; or '
iii. Conduct unbecoming of Government Seiwant and a gentleman; or
iv. Involvement or participation for'gains, directly or indirectly, in indiist^, trade, or 

speculative transactions by abuse or^ misuse of official position to gain undue advantage 
or assumption of such financial or ether obligations in relation to private institutions 
persons as may comprom se the perf 'rmance of official duties or functions; or ■■
Any act to bring or attempt to bring outside influence, directly or indirectly, to bear on

, the Governor, the Chief .Minister, a Minister or any other Government officer in respect 
of any matter relating to ,lhe appoi ntnient, promotion, transfer or other, conditions of 
service; or ! Nl '■' ''

:

or ■

:
V.

I

Making appointment or promotion or having been appointed or promoted on extraneous 
grounds in violation of any law or rules; or 

vii. Conviction for a moral offence by a court of law.

VI.

I

ATTEST'ED
Exam n/r:

.......
O.tIr......^
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l; I, II!■ :.?•;
As per above mentioned definitions as provided in the E&D Rules 2011, the 

itS^ised official has not committed the act of Corruption / Misconduct as he is; not directly 

involved in any deal / transaction. The statement of Mr. Shabbir Khan who is the real'brother of
I •, I ■' I ! ■ ■■' '

complainant Mr. Naseer Khan is worth perusal available on record file which isi self-explicit ' 
explaining the whole sega of deal took place between my real brother Mr. Naseem Akhtar and i 
Mr. Shabbir Khan on behalf of the complainant Mr. Naseer Khan. The conduct of Mr. iNaseer f i' 
Khan Complainant is also discussed in the statement of his brother. j I

»'■■rS'

i■■ •iFi;-I r: r 5

I' f-i

f'.'
' X.

A number of inquires have already been conducted on the application of 
complainant which were returned to the worthy Deputy Commissioner Office with the jrerharks 
that “the issue is under adjudication before th^ jHigh Court Abbottabad.” attested copies of the ; 
court cases already decided at District level and pending appeal before the August <2ouft have 
already been provided by the accused official. ■ | ' ' '

I , ' ■ I' i
The private transaction is a civil matter which is pending before the August Court ,'

for decision. Thus, on the basis of record provided by the applicant,' a Goverrurient Servant I ;
cannot be charged as no offence falling withinkhe'ambit of definitions of E&D Riiles|2011 is !
committed. "■!' . i. ^'1' ' ■;! 1

t' • ■ I ’

\
'

1

I

1 state on oath that transaction took place between my brother and the 
complainant party, my involvement in the said transaction is baseless and unfounded. The 
complainant being aggrieved has already approached the relevant civil forum for seeking remedy 
under the law. !

It is requested that 1 being the Government Servant is not involved in’CoiTuption / 
Misconduct, therefore, the Show Cause Notice' issued may very kindly be withdrawn as the : 
complainant has already preferred an appeal in this'regard before the High Court.

'I

I I! ..Ij

I

I

il
i

V i'\
J' I

I
f

(Naecm Jehangiri) 
Ex-Patwari, Patwar Halqa Manschra.

1\

Dated: /o / 02/2020

I /k; .
I

Exam/«
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MANSEHRA ;
in

t

i!“Zl-ioZ \No. /AE/Show Cause

/2 /02/2020Dated: I.:

*t j\

To

Af«»- i
I

1 ;
Mr. Muhammad Naeem Jehangiri, 
Ex-Patwari Halqa Mansehra. P 43 -h i

{

i .

Subject; I iPERSONAL HEARING.

t

Reference your reply dated 10.02.2020of Show Cause Notice.
I

You are directed to [appear before the worthy Deputy 

Commissioner, Mansehra on 13.02.2020 at 11:00 AM for personal hearing.
I

II

I

TM
‘-'^f^TSUperintendenti 

Deputy Commissioner office 
^iJMansehra '

j//'i i

D I

!

;

•r

i'.
■■ ■■ ■»«]
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I

■! iT('
{

!
? .

1

1.

■;
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I^'^AMI^UTY COMMISSIONER MANS^Hl^

Whereas, disciplinary proceedings were initiated against Mr. Muhammad Naeem ^
' fl' d i

Jcliangri, the then Patwari Halqa Mansehra No. II under the provisions of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,. : .
Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules ,2011, on account of charges contained in - 1 
the charge Sheet/Statement of allegations seiwed upon him vide this office endorsement'No. ■ ' ' • • 
19390-93/AE dated 11.11.2019 in pursuance of the facts finding inquiry Conducted by the 
Assistant Commissioner, Oghi vide his No. 2587/AC (Oghi) dated 30.10.2019.

-i.ii. i

OFFICE OF1"

O D E R . \S'l

i;)*
■ ; ■f

’f.

And whereas, the Assistant Commissioner, Manselira was appointed as Inquhy 
Officer, under the provisions of Rule 5(l)(b)'of the KJiyber Paklitunkhwa, Governrhent Servants ■ 
(Efllciency & Discipline) Rules,2011, who conducted inquiry and submitted report. r

1
i

And whereas, the Inquiry Officer vide report No. 599/P-2/AC(M),i dated 16.1.2020 
submitted that the allegations contained in thp charge sheet have been proved and recommended 
inlliclion of Major penalty as laid downOn Riile-4 (1) (b) of the' IChyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011 upon the,accused PatWchi.

i)-

And whereas, he was served with Show Cause Notice along-with copy of Inquiry
onreport vide No. 1749/AE, dated 30.1.2020 ,to which he responded and submitted reply 

10.02.2020, which was considered and he was also heard in person on 13.02.2020, but he failed to
rebut the allegations.

And whereas, after considering reply of the accused official to the Show Cause 
notice, findings of the Inquiry Officer and hearing him in person, the undersigned in the capacity 
as Competent Authority has decided to impose Major penalty upon on the accused Patwari.

Now therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred upon me under Rule-14(5) 
read with Rule 4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) 
Rules, 2011, Major penalty to the extent of “Dismissal” from Se 
Muhammad Naeem .lehangri the then Patwari Halqa

ice Ks hereby inflicted'on Mr.
effect.

Capt. (R) Aurangzaib Haidei; Khan 
DeputWGbmmissioner 

i^^ansehra

No. Dated /J '/02/2020!AE

Copy forwarded to:- :
I :

The Commissioner, Hazara Division, Abbottabad with reference to his office letter No. 
DCC/M/Rev/ACR/CHD/5276-78, ^dated 26.9.2019 lor information pi

2. All Deputy Commissioner in the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
3. The Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra.
4. /fhe Settlement Officer, Mansehra.! ■
5. The District Accounts Officer, Mansehra.
6. The Tehsildar Mansehra. I
7. District Kanungo, Local Office. '■
8. District Nazir, Local Office.
9. Mr. Mtihammad Naeem .lehangri the then Patwari H^qa ManseW No:. II

1.

ease

U'

Examin t.

‘‘■ny-' ■.
"I

IT •
f

Deputy Commissioner
. .Arnschra ' '
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[)

i
I ■ 4' 1

i' •>.
n- ■■•/The Commissioner, 

Hazara Division, 
Abbottabad ;

:•

APPEALSUBJECT: DEPARTMENTAL
AGAINST THE ORDER OF

commissi6n£R. iDEPUTY 
MANSEHBJil DATED 13.02.2020 
VIDE Y/HIGH THE PETITIONER 
HAD BEEI'J DISMISSED FROM

;

SERVICE.
I

>

Respected Sir, ;
!:1

♦

>
The appellant/petitioner/victim ijiumbly 

submits as under: ••

That, the appellant/petitioner is/was 

in ^Revenue Dep^.rtment 

Mansehra as Patv/ari since the year 2012 -- 

with . zeal and fervour and during 

his/appeilanf s, service career not a 

single charge hr.s ever come from any 

quarter. However, even prior tc) it on 

account of baseless charge a| minor 

penalty was imposed upon the appellant.

1)
serving

i
i

That, while rendering services as Patwari2)

Halqa the appellaut/petitioner remained
;

of different revenuePatwari Halqa

estates.

:?,4.fI2.2018 a comjdainant 

vban lodged an illegal.
3) That, on 

namely Nasc 

unjustified a d,; n.alafide based complaint ^

. > V

1



i



r.
2

t
r
i •r. f

\
ManseijiraCommissioner5^^ to Deputy 

against the appellant/victim-,
f.

1I

annexed(Copy of complaint is 
Annexure “A”)-

as

That, the afore-stated complaint was

entrusted/recommended by the

Mansehra

4) :
4.1 Vwortny

toDeputy Commissioner 

Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra
!•' !i

for

the afore-mentione dinquiry
complaint which was entrusted ,by 

Honourable Assistant

Upon
the I i

; ^CommissiOfTer
1 i’

t

Mansehra to Tehsildar Mansehra tojdo 

the needful/ inquiry as por the directions 

of Honourable Depnty Commissioner

(

f

»
►

Mansehra.
1

That, the learned; Tehsildar Mansehr^i to 

whom inquiry was! entrusted vide leHter 

63-64/T(R)M - dated 21.01.2-019

5)

1

No.
informed/apprised -the worthy Assistantj I

Commissioner, Mansehra that the matter 

is subjudice before the Peshawar i^gh 

Court Bench Abbgttabad vide C.R. No. 

343-A/2017 and requested that in s^uch
the matter- is

!
I

1

situation whenlike
subjudice the District Administratic^n is j 

handicapped he further requestedj for 

of the concocted and malafide

\

filing
based complaint under discussion.

(The said letter,, of Tehsildar Manselya is 
annexed as Annexure “B”)- j

J

That, once again the worthy Deputy 

Commissioner, 

ignoring
Mansehra/inquiry ;

6)
Mansehra by tdtally

, J •
request of Tehsildar

dated
the I

officer i

; '
i

2



!
T(a1 ' ■<■

J a5'mmf 21.01.2019 wrote ahother letter No. 1>937" 

38/DK/Inquiry/DC(M) dated 27.05.

fi.

2019 .

to Assistant Commissioner Oghi by

officer a fresh
n.

appointing him inquiry 

directed him for inquiry and report vide

his letter dated 27.05.2019 on the same 

concocted, baseless and malafide based

j

complaint.
(Copy of letter .dated 27.05.2019 isan.icxed 
as Annexure “C”).

•1

'9

7) That, the AssistaVt' Commissioner Oghi/ 

second Inquiry Officer ^.submitted his 

report vide No. 1364/AC/Oghi aated
I *

19.08.2019 in English whereas h^/AC

Oghi also submitted a report Noj. Nil 
■ ' ■ i ,

dated 19.08.2019 in Urdu
'j

vide his said both' inquiry reports vj/hich 

and the'same he declareji the
. t - *

appellant innocent in toto.
(Copies of both the reports 
Annexure “D” Sc “E” respectively).

;

andlanguag^

V

were one i

are amie ced as

!
i

after receiving the aforestated
■ i' !

reports of Assistant^ Commissioner Oghi, 

the Deputy Commissioner Manphra 

once again in blatant violation of; law, 

justice and moral values wrote an 

letter No. 2940/mC/lnquiry/DC(M) dated 

29.08.2019 to Assistant Commissioner,

That8)

other

Oghi for Denovb fact finding inquiry 

which conduct of the worthy Deputy
Mansehra Capt. ®

-■■i
•I

Commissioner 

Aurangzeb Haider Khan is proof of the 

factum that he was intended to convict/
t

penalize the appellant at all cost for the 

reasons and sources best known to him.
f

■

3

:

r-.
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• #
That, in the meantime while the afore-

' * i,

stated matters were going on/continue, 

the learned Commissioner, Hazara 

issued

9) u
:■!

I
letter No.Division

DCC/M/Rev/ACR/CHD 5276-78 dated . 

26.09.2019 to Deputy Commissioner,
I ^ 1

Mansehra for conduct of inquiry of the 

same matter though no direct or indirect
li-'’' I

application/compiaint was addressed to 

him and his excellency the
■ ;

Commissioner, Hazara Division would be ■ 

' -of the repeated

acts/proceedings, of himself anq. his

well aware

rrespective hierarchy.
afore-state letter of the(The

Commissioner, Hazara coupled with the 
initial application addressed to Deputy 
Commissioner, Mansehra marked by 
Commissioner, Hazara Division 
25.09.2019 arc annexed as Aunexure |“F”).

on

10) That, as a result/upon the said directions
1 .

of worthy Commissioner, Hazara the

Deputy Commissioner, Mansehra once 

vide his letter No. 8405-again
06/DK/Inquiry/ DC(M) dated 10.10|.2019

Oghiappointed Assistant Commissioner, 

for fourth inquiry' upon the same issue

which was third one to be conducted by 

Assistant Commissioner, Oghi.
(Copy of letter No. 3405-06/DK/DC(M) 
dated 10.10.2019 is annexed as Aniioxure
“G”).

11) That, in result of the fourth inquiry upon 

the same issue conducted third tinke by

Mr. Muhammad Shojain Vestro, Assistant
. ' ^ 1

Commissioner, Oghi the findings/
i

recommendations were submitted as per

r
4 i

V

o
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■'‘lii.the sweet will and mindset of Deputy
I

, Mansehra who has

>

Commissioner 3

]•i theacrimony/hostility with
* •

innocent appellant;; though the last time

created
.H .

1,

;
findings of the Assistant Commissioner

incornpatible/
I

i'
in t totoOghi

repugnant to his own earlier findiijigs/ 

recommendations '-which he gran:ed/

were
■ ;

;
rendered in result of his earlier two 

inquiries but, once^again it is pertinent to

that the last time

!
i

. ,1
mention here 

recommendations/findings were in toto

i

1 1

;of Deputysatisfactionas per 

Commissioner, Mansehra
:
and

Commissioner Hazara. |
(The last recomttiendations/inquiry report 
of AC Oghi dated 30.10.2019 is anncx|cd as 
Annexure “H”)-;■ i

afore-st'^tedafter ; the12) That I
‘I

recommendations/findings of Assistant
^

Oghi the learned 

Commissioner
Commissioner 

Honourable Deputy

Mansehra Mr. Capt: ® Aurangzeb Haider
(

Khan issued a charge sheet alongwith

}
1

\

statement of allegations to the appellant/ 

victim on 11.11.2019. I Vf] ; I

(Copy of the charge sheet and statement of 
allegations is annexed as Annexure “I”).

13) That, as per the dharge sheet Assistant 

Commissioner, Mansehra was appointed

as Inquiry Officer to whom the appellant/
i

victim submitted written reply within the 

stipulated by Deputy 

Commissioner/Assistant Commissioner 

Mansehra.

I

time

j

E!
/

!
5

i
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14) That, after this statements of 5 persons
• ' 1

were recorded from which the innocence
'■"*' ' i '

'•« I

of the appellant/victim is crystal clear 

though the real brother of complainant as 

well as his brother-in-law were I also
I

among those who got recorded their
i • ■

statements.

15) That, after the afore-stated proceedings 

and recording different statements, the

learned Assistant Commissioner,
■J'

Mansehra recommended the action
I

' itotally incompatible with law and justice 

as it was admitted in para No. 2 qf the 

said recommendations that the

V

■|!.

M'

i’

statements of j witnesses against
• -vi . ^

appellant/victim' Mr. Naeem Jehangiri
I*

contradictory and the plep of 

complainant is not based upon facts and

are

I .

also recommended proceedings against 

the complainant as well, but yet the case

is unilateral and the no proceedings as
1

■' , j
per recommendations of Assistant

i
Commissioner, . Mansehra had been

taken/initiated against complainant of so-
! ' !

called complaint.,;: | .
(Copy of the recommendations is anjncxcd 
as Annexure “j’’). i

. •

the afore-stated

recommendations" of. the - Assistant
. ! ■ .

Commissioner, Mansehra once again .

vide letter No. 548/AE dated 10.01.,2020 

the Deputy Commissioner, Mansehra
f

asked Assistant Commissipner, 

Mansehra that allegations have been

after16) That I

!

/

/

:

I

5’’S!

6
V i

?
!



I

7■if

/
proved, but • penalty/s in I the 

recommendation are lacking to fhrnish 

complete report with regard to 

allegation No. (iv) of the charge sheet/ 

statement of allegations, keeping inwiew 

the provision of E&D Rules, 2011 at the 

earliest for further course of action.
(Copy of letter No. 548/AE dated fO.01.2020
is annexed as Annexure “K”). |

1.

. !-

ii •

i.

'U. i'.9-
] I17) That, on 13.01.2020 letter No. 556-6p/AC 

(M) was written; and addressed by 

Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra in the 

name of appellant and four others 

including complaiinant, but it had been
.■ 'i' • •

seen only in the office record of Assistant
■■i ' ■

Commissioner Mansehra and no service
I

' i
of this letter was ever effected upon the 

appellant/victim vvhich is yet another 

brutality caused to the appellant/victim
I

and at no stretch of imagination it can be 

permitted, as the service of afore-stated 

letter under discussion was essential.

18) That, in response to afore-mentioned 

letter of Deputy Commissioner, 

Mansehra dated jlO.01.2020 the teamed
I ^ 1

Assistant Comntissioner, Mansehra
.' I

submitted recommendations to Deputy 

Commissioner, Mansehra : by

recommending imposition of major 

penalty though in Ragrant violation of 

law, justice and moral values similarly
r ^ ^

the Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra 

vide the same recommendations also 

recommended initiation of proceedings

4.

j
I

7

•;



8 ^

against the complainant of ibid so-called 

malafide based complaint but so far the
I /

action remained confiiied only to the 

extent of appellant which implies that the
^ f •

action against the appellant is fully 

discriminatory, unscrupulous, result of 

pick and choose, like, dislike, based 

upon malafide, colorful exercise of 

powers and implied action to please 

some one unknown on the part of Deputy 

Commissioner, Mansehra.
(Copy of letter No. 599/P-2/ C(M) dated 
16.01.2020 is annexed as Annexure.“L”).

♦

y

19) That, after receiving the afore-stated 

recommendations^ of Assistant 

Commissioner, Mansehra vide No.^ 

599/P-2/AC(M) dated 16.01.2020 on 

13.02.2020 they- learned Deputy 

Commissioner,'MansehraVide his office 

order No. 1749/AE dated 30.01.2020 

issued a show cause notice to the 

appellant/victim the reply of which was
■ f . I

submitted to . worthy Deputy 

Commissioner Mansehra on 10.02.2020.
;i

(Copies of afore-mentioned letter and 
reply are annexed as Annoxure “M” & “N” 
respectively).

7

20) That, on 12.02.2020 the learned Deputy 

Commissioner Mansehra vide letter No. 

2402/AE/Show Cause directed the 

undersigned/victim for personal hearing 

as per the date and time mentioned in 

the said letter, diut unfortunately no 

opportunity of personal hearing was 

granted to the appellant/victim rather 

the learned Deputy Commissioner

4

8

. ^



# ■J rp'
9

Mansehra orally told the appellant/ 

victim that he/Deputy Commissioner 

Mansehra has no .option except to 

dismiss the appeilailt/victim as he is in/ 

under pressure by, the Commissioner 

Hazara Division^ '
- (Copy of letter dated 12.02.2020 is annexed 

as Anne?cure “P”)>

•j

r
% .!

!’■,

¥
■ 1!

♦ ; •;

13.02.202021) That,’ to ^ 'prior

announcement of impugned order the

on
ff
.i.
V '

appellant/victim " .; submitted 

application to worthy Deputy

Commissioner MansehraTor stoppage of
" ■

departmental proceedings on account of 

the reason mentioned there in detail, but 

of no avail and after receiving the said 

application the impugned order was 

announced. However, the copy of the 

same/impugned order was received by 

the appellant on 19.02.2020 vide which 

the appellant/victim'was dismissed from

an
•I

;i
i'

r

■

I

service, hence the appeal in hand inter- 

alia, on following grounds: -
OATED Ol-xozo 1$ Amnexeo 

ki Anmevure ''OVy

GROUNDS: -
I

That, the impugned order as passed by 

learned worthy Deputy Commissioner 

Mansehra is in ' toto illegal and 

unjustified. '/

A)

9
H**
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That, -the impugned 

discriminatory, perverse 

arbitrary.

•ISB)
fanciful and

the impugned order is result of
dislike, ..

ThatC)
• likeand choose, 

unscrupulous | and result of colourful 

exercise of powers.

pick

I

That, the impugned order and ancillary
off shoot of which the

D)
proceedings as an 

impugned, order had been passed in
theitself implies that while passing

passer/theorderimpugned 

Honourable ' ©eputy Commissioner, 

either influenced orMansehra was 

otherwise which is not the parameter of

transparency, impartiality and law.4

That, despite declaration of innocence 

of appellant/victim by the competent/ 

inquiry officer the learned Deputy
directed

E)

MansehraCommissioner 

repeated inquiries unless he obtained a 

partial result and recommendations as 

his/DC’s^own wishes and resultantly

’I ,

per
the impugnedirder.was issued.

i,

materialandillegalities 

irregularities' are 

impugned order and ancillary cooked- 

up case/record.

F) That
vociferous from the

r *•

/

i

That, the mode and manner adopted by 

the learned; Deputy Comirdssioner, 

Mansehra i in itself represents the ; I;

G) -m
;

f.

4 10 'V ! • -

i
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cr-

commission of cognizable offences on 

his/their part and so the Deputy 

Commissioner, Mansehra and his all 

subordinates who have submitted 

contradictory inquiry reports 

subject to liability in all aspects viz 

criminal, civil and departmental as well. ,

i!

are

• i
V

I

H) That, sheermokery/hoodwinking with 

the administration of justice prima facie 

attracts from the impugned order as 

well as from the ancillary record.

j

That, the impugned order as passed by
i '

the learned Deputy Commissioner, 

Mansehra in itself reveals that the

Commissioner,

I)

Deputylearned

Mansehra was keenly interested in the 

dismissal of appellant/victim from

1

service.

That, the impugned order also seems to 

be a result of misreading and non­

reading of the available record which 

itself speaks about the innocence of the 

appellant/victim which is also not a 

proper speaking order as required by 

law.

J)

That, while passing the impugned order 

the learned /Deputy Commissioner, 

Mansehra has; brutally violated the 

fundamental rights as enshrined by the 

Constitution of Islamic Republic of 

Pakistan, 1973 as well as other laws 

enforced upon the motherland.

K)

yi

11

I
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That, by passing/the impugned order 

the Deputy Commissioner, Mansehra as 

well as his subordinate staff have 

subjected themselves to penal civil and 

criminal and departmental actions and
I

in this regard tlie appellant reserves the 

rights to go and invoke the jurisdiction 

of respective competent forums.

L)
iT

:

!.•
I

That, the actions of Deputy 

Commissioner, ^ Mansehra and his 

subordinate inquiry officers is solid 

proof of the factum that at all cost they 

were intended to 'dismiss the appellant/ 

victim from service which cannot be 

treated as an impartial, justified and 

meritorious actiohs/proceedings.

M) i

i

I

That, all the facts had been mentioned in 

the appeal in hand in detail and no 

known, deliberate, willful and advertent 

concealment of facts had been made 

and even then to ^ avoid any inadvertent 

concealment of facts the whole available 

record had been annexed with the 

appeal in hand apart from the afore- 

referred annexures.

N)

i

J

That, the impugned order reveals that 

the mode adopted by Honourable 

Deputy Commissioner, Mansehra in its 

passage as per His mind as evident from 

the impugned' order was it that 

he/Deputy Commissioner Mansehra is 

the all alone one in the country/world

O)

r i

/

i

*
! I
t.

12 - rj

<
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and ..he alcng^ith • his involved
-• i.j ■

subordinates cannot be subjected to

accountability on account of the blunder
i

he/they committed^ while passing the 

impugned order.' -

ii

M

P) That, during personal hearing the 

learned Deputy Commissioner, 

Mansehra also orally told the appellant 

that as per the direction of 

Commissioner, Hazara the appellant
'.i

shall be dismissed from service at all 

cost and in ■ this regard the
I.

appellant/victim is' ready to furnish an 

affidavit/on oath. '

•!
I

ii'i

• \

i'

I O) That, prior to ; announcement of 

impugned 

Honourable Deputy Commissioner. 

Mansehra has brutally ignored the 

petition/application of the appellant/ 

victim which fur^ther denotes/expresses 

the evil intentions of learned Deputy 

Commissioner, Mansehra.
(Copy of application dated 13.02.2020 is 

■ annexed as Annexure

order the learned

Ml)-
t

That, it is also ' evident from the 

judgments/decisions of the two 

Honourable Court vis Civil Judge, 

Mansehra and Additional District Judge, 

Mansehra that the matter in which the 

appellant/victim is charged is innocent 

similarly, the learned Deputy

R)

• i

•

\.

!'
,!
;
i

1

13
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\

Commissioner, ; Mansehra despite

reference of said two judgments and !
I

Iother laws especially Section 196 & 197 

of the Contract Act, 1872 which deals 

with the ratification of the acts ignored 

the said judgments and laws though he/ 

Deputy Commissioner, Mansehra was 

legally and morally bound to consider

the same and isaid judgments and laws
,'-ti

in itself speaks about the innocence of 

the appellant/victim.
(Copies of judgments and Section 196 & 
197 of contract Act, 1872 are annexed as 
Annexure •

I

r
1

\

S) That, the departm'ental appeal in-hand is 

well in time after
[

thereceiving

impugned order by post on 19.02.2020 

and your excellency/ Commissioner
i' • ■ ' ■

Hazara Division had ample jurisdiction
' ' •i'-

for the meritorious disposal of the same.

I

\

J
I

T) That, neither the Deputy Commissioner 

Mansehra nor any other authority was/is 

competent to intervene with the matters 

subjudice in any court of law and here 

the instant matter is already subjudice
' I • •

before the Honourable Peshawar High 

Court Bench Abbottabad.

•I

■r"

) r

m
j

&
i

,i

I

■4
j'

In view of the above submissions it is humbly 

requested that the impugned order dated 

13.02.2020 may please‘be set aside in toto the 

services of the petitioner may please be

J
:

t

J

4 14
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!

i.
15 !-

j/.iH ■
restored/reinstated and concerned quarter 

may please be apprised for intimation of civil 

and criminal proceedings against the said 

officers/blunders/culprits.

f

Dated 12/Q3/2Q2Q

Naeem Al<htar Jehangiri 
I ' (Appellant)j

Permanent address: -t

Mohallah Sadiq Abad Baidra Chowk 
Tehsil and District Mansehra 
Cell#0341-1199881 ,

I'j

, I

J

\ Copy for information: -

1) Honourable the Chief Justice of Pakistan 
Supreme Court ' Building Islamabad 
Pakistan with the request of a suo moto 
action in the matterl.:
Honourable the Chief Justice, Peshawar 
High Court, Peshawar.
Honourable thej .Chief Secretary to 
Government of K.P.K. Civil Secretariat 
Peshawar. ' j
Honourable the Senior Member, Board of 
Revenue (SMBR) K.P.K. Civil Secretariat 
Peshawar.
Honourable 
Mansehra.
Honourable Assistant 
Manasehra.
Honourable Assistant 
Oghi.

J

f

2)} !
i

3)
:f

J r
4) V

4
i

i
i.

}

S) Deputy Commissioner,
1

6) Commissioner, ;
( <7) Commissioner i) L

■V]

1

; *
■ I, 1-:.i

! i
■i
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OFFICE OJ THE 
COMMISSIONER HAZARA DIVISION 

ABBiDTTABAD
No: 10/2/HVeyAeR/CHD/

Dated Abbottabad: 11 /05/2020

Subject: APPEAL AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 13/02/2020 PASSED
BY THE DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MANSEHRA
REGARDING DISMISSAL FROM SERVICES

O-R-D-E-R
07/05/2020

Whereas, the disciplinary proceedings were initiated against Mr. Naeem 
Jhangiri (appellant) R/O Mohallaha Sadiq Abad Baidra Chowk, Tehsil and District 
Mansehra under the provisions of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Govt: servants (Efficiency & 

Disciplinary) Rules>2011 on account of serious allegations contained in the xaribus 

complaints. Charge sheet/statemenis of allegations served upon the accused 

official/appellant by the Deputy Commissioner Mansehr-a in tlie light cf the 

recommendations made by the Inquiry Officers in inquiry reports bearingNo.54/p- 
2/AC(M) dated 03/01/2020 and No.2587/AC (Oghi) dated 30/102019. ,

And whereas, after completion of all legal and codal fonnalities, the Inquiry 

Officers submitted their reports that the allegations have been proved, against the 
appellant and recommended infliction cf Major Penalty upon the accused official under 

the provision of Rule-4 (b) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhawa Government Seivants 
(Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011.

And whereas, the Deputy Commissioner Mansehra in the light of Rale 14(5) read 

with Rule 4 cf Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Govt: Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) E.tJes- 
2011 imposed Major Penalty of ^'dismissal from service” upon NIr. Naeem Jhangiri 
Patwari vide order No.2602-43/AE dated 13/02/2020.

And whereas, Mr. Naeem Jhangiri (appellant) filed the instant appeal against ihe 
, order of the Deputy Commissioner Mansehra dated 13/02/2020 with the pray that the 

impugned order may please be set aside, the services of the appellant may be 
restored/reinstated.

And whereas, the appellant was called for personal hearing today, who appeared 

and heard in person in presence of representative of the Deputy Commissioner Manselra. 
Careful perusal of the appeal, record produced before me and' comments from the Deputy 

Commissioner Mansehra vide N0.5612/AE dated 24/04:^2020, it is establis.ied that tie 

appellant has not good track record of service and remained a point of serious complaints 

by the public at large during tenure of his service in Patwar Halqas of Tehsil Mansehra. 
The inquiries held by the Deputy Commissioner Mansehra through the field officers are 

ver>' clear, exhaustive and suffice to express the unofficial and exploitative attitude/ 
conduct of services of the appellant. The appellant also badjy failed to show 
anything in his defence during his personal hearing.

Now, therefore, in the light of above facts and^record, there is nothing to 

to interfere with the impugned order which is upheld and appeal is dismissed. Nc , 
order as to the cost. A copy of my order shad be placed on-the file after completion. 
Announced

or prove

convince
me

P ^07/05/2020 on cn
Commissioner,

Hazara Division
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I BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHW^ PESHAWAR2
..

'-y Service Appeal No, 5401 of 2020

Naeem Akhtar Jehangiri son of Mir Awaid Khan, Caste Swati, resident 
of Mohallah Sadiq A&ad Baidra Chowk, Tehsil and District

AppellantMansehra

Versus

1) Deputy Commissioner, Mansehra.
2) Commissioner, Hazara Division Abbottabad (Respondents)

Replv/comments of respondents No, 1 and 2.

Basic Objections

1) The appellant has no cause of action.

2) The appeal is time barred.

3) The appellant is stopped by his own conduct to, file the instant 
appeal.

4) That the appeal is barred by law.

5) That the appeal is bad in its present form, hence not maintainable 
and liable to be dismissed.

Reply on facts.

Correct to the extent That appellant was appointed as 

Patwari (BPS-9) on 31.03.2012 in Revenue Department, 
Mansehra, but his plea with great devotion and dedication 

is incorrect. He was suspended and served with charge 

sheet/statement of allegations vide No. 30028-31/AE 

dated 19.10.2018 at (Annex: A), the charges were proved 

and minor penalty to the extent of stoppage of two 

increments for two years was imposed on him vide order 

No. 1120-26/AE dated 18.01.2019, copy at (Annex: B).

Para No. 1



V

It is correct that Mr. Naseer Khan S/0 Gohar RehmanPara No. 2
R/O Akbat'Rhah^Colony?N& High School No. 2 (Boys)
Chitti Dehri, Mansehra submitted a complaint on 

24.12.2018 against the appellant. The same complaint 
was also received from the office of worthy

V

Commissioner Hazara Division Abbottabad vide letter
No. DCC/M/Rev/ACRyCHD/5276-78, dated 26.09.2019, 
copies are enclosed at (Annex: C) and fact finding 

inquiry was conducted.

That the Tehsildar, Mansehra did not conduct proper 

inquiry but forwarded a report vide No. 63-64/T(R)(M) 

dated 21.01.2019 endorsing plea of the appellant which 

was rejected, therefore de-novo fact finding inquiry was 

ordered and the Assistant Commissioner Oghi was 

directed to conduct fact finding inquiry. It was legal 
course of action adopted by this office. The enquiry 

report of Assistant Commissioner, Oghi vide his letter 

No. 1364/AC(Oghi) dated 19.08.2019 was also not into 

the veracity of allegations leveled against the appellant, 
therefore it was remanded back to the Assistant 
Commissioner, Oghi vide this office letter No. 
2940/DKyinquiry/DC(M) dated 29.8.2019 for conducting 

proper de-novo facts findings enquiry keeping in the 

allegations as contained in the complaint which he did 

and re-submitted a report.

Para No. 3

Para No. 4 Position explained in Para 3/ante, the Assistant 
Commissioner, Oghi conducted fact finding enquiry 

against the appellant and Rimished report vide his No. 
2587/AC(Oghi) dated 30.10.2019, copy enclosed at 
(Annex: D) by virtue of which the allegations were 

proved.



As stated in para-2 above.

Correct. As per recommendations of the Inquiry 

Officer/Assistant Commissioner, Oghi charge sheet/ 
statement of allegations was served upon the appellant 
vide No. 19390-93/AE dated 11.11.2019 and the 

Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra was appointed as 

Inquiry Officer. Copies at (Annex: E).

Para No. 5

Para No. 6

By virtue of inquiry report allegations against the 

appellant were proved.
Para No. 7

That in response to charge sheet/statement of allegations 

served upon the appellant the Inquiry Officer/Assistant 
Commissioner, Mansehra conducted enquiry under 

(E&D) Rules-2011 and furnished report vide No. 
94/P-2/AC(M) dated 03.01.2020. Allegation No. IV of 

the charge sheet/statement of allegations was not taken 

into account by the Inquiry Officer, therefore it was 

remanded back to the Inquiry Officer/Assistant 
Commissioner, Mansehra vide No. 548/AE, dated 

10.01.2020, copy at (Annex: F) for investigation of 

allegation No. IV and to submit complete report. The 

appellant and witnesses joined the inquiry proceedings. 
Statements of all concerned were recorded by the Inquiry 

Officer and submitted report stating that interalia 

allegations No. IV of the charge sheet/statement of 

allegations has been proved. In fact the appellant has 

committed an act of gross misconduct and corruption. In 

capacity of Patwari (Public Servant) he (the appellant) 

executed an agreement at (Annex: G) with irrelevant 
party of the house of Nasir Ahmed ~ complainant who 

was confined in Jail & got attested mutation of house of

Para No. 8



•?

complainant in the name of his brother Nasim Akhtar at 
(Annex: H) at the cost of Rs. 29,00000/- (Twenty Nine 

Lac) whereas‘inHhe agreement rhentioned above the cost 
of house was noted Rs. 71,00000/- (Seventy One Lac). 
The mutation was attested on 31.12.2015, whereas he 

issued “Fard” at (Annex: I) in the name of his brother. 
Nsim Akhtar on 24.07.2015 - Six months prior to 

attestation of mutation. For covering the cost of house he 

(the appellant) prepared another fake (j'j^ ^jj) at 
(Annex: J) of the same mutation wherein the cost of 

house was mentioned Rs. 4000000/- (Forty Lac). In this 

context, statement of complainant Nasir Khan at (Annex: 
K) was recorded by the Inquiry Officer in presence of 

appellant and the appellant was asked for cross question. 
The appellant went out on the plea that he want to consult 
his Lawyer but did not turn-up. The above mentioned 

facts reveal that the appellant has played an act of fraud 

and corruption.

"A

Issuance of Show Cause Notice to the appellant was a 

legal requirement which was done as per law.
Para No. 9

The appellant was called for personal hearing and was 

given an opportunity to explain his position, but he failed 

to satisfy and provide any evidence in his support.

Para No. 10

The dismissal order was issued in line with E&D Rules- 

2011 after the allegations were proved against the 

appellant.

Para No. 11

Para No. 12 The appellant wasrcalled for personal hearing by the 

respondent No. 2, who appeared and heard in person in 

presence of representative of respondent No.l, and the 

appellant failed to rebut the allegations or to provide



_'k

anything in his defence during personal hearing, therefore 

the appeal was rightly dismissed.
y-

GROUNDS

Incorrect. The dismissal order was passed in line with 

E&D Rules-2011 after completing all codel formalities.
(A)

Incorrect. The dismissal order is lawful and correct. 
There was no arbitration and order was issued ' after 

fulfilling all legal formalities where charges were proved 

against the appellant. He was proceeded against on 

account of misconduct and charges as per charge sheet 
and not on account of any court case.

(B)

Incorrect, the Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra simply 

forwarded the report of Tehsildar, Mansehra endorsing 

plea of the appellant which was rejected.

(C)

Incorrect, the Assistant Commissioner Mansehra/ 
Tehsildar Mansehra did not conduct the fact finding 

enquiry as per law/procedure but endorsed the pleas of 

appellant therefore, Assistant Commissioner, Oghi was 

asked for re-inquiry into the allegations.

(D)

(E) Incorrect. The inquiry report of Assistant Commissioner, 
Oghi received vide, his No. 1364/AC (Oghi), dated 

19.08.2019 was not, into the veracity of allegations 

leveled against the appellant, therefore it was remanded 

back to the Assistant Commissioner, Oghi for conducting 

proper de-novo fact finding enquiry keeping in the 

allegations as contained in the complaint which he did 

and re-submitted a report.
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Incorrect. The Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra/ 
Inquiry Officer conducted enquiry under (E&D) Rules- 

2011. The appellant and witnesses joined the inquiry 

proceedings. Statements of all concerned were recorded 

by the Inquiry Officer and the allegations were proved.

(F)

•-

Incorrect. The Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra 

conducted enquiry against the appellant under E&D 

Rules-2011 by virtue of which the allegations were 

proved and the appellant was dismissed from service after 

meeting all codel formalities.

(G)

In view of the above, it is prayed that appeal may be
dismissed with cost please.

Ddpu Commissioner 
Hazara Division, Abbottabad

(Respondent No. 2)

0 oner
\.^l04isehra

(Respondent No. 1)
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V'r':- OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY COMMISSIOIMER MANSEHRA

Mw ORDERli

fc . iS ‘

a Pollia Telisil,Naeem JehanQii,'- Palwar l lalqa- 

.Mansehra is liereby suspended on account of misconduct/ enlry and completion of faKe

Mr. Muriarnmacl K
PI
R IM *

Mutations No 7249, 7250 attested on 30.3.2018 and Nd.7458 attested on 27.9.201B of 

Revenue Estate Pakhwal, Tehsil and District, Mansehra with ininiediale effect.
V

SiIS m-pm c
Cfmrge sheet/ statement of aliegatioim Is being issued separately.

.

/■

.. (Muharama Zubair)
Deputy Cop^issioner 

It^afiseTira^ '

IV

/^/ /10/2018Dated/AENo
t

Copy forwarded to:-

1. Ttie Director Land Records, Board of Revenue. Revenue & Estate Department, 
Peshawar with reference to his letter No.' LRdV/G, Complainls-Sub-Registrar/169^71 
dated 10.10.2018 for information,

• 2, The Additional Deputy Commissioner. Mansehra.
3. The SetlleiTienl Officer. Manselira.
4. The Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra.
5. Tlie District Kanungo. Local Office.
6. Mr. Muhammad Naeern Jehangri. Palwar Halqa- Rotlia.

1
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Muhammad Zubair, Deputy Commissioner Mansehra, as compelenl aulhorily, hereby charge you. 
Mr. IMuliammafl Maeem Jehangri, Palwar i lalqa - Polha, fehsil Manse! ira as folluws.-

;r-
That as per complaint of Mr. Shah Nawaz Qurestii S/O Allah Dad Khan R/O Monza 
Pakhwal recei\/ed from the Director Land Records, Board of Revenue, Revenue &

LR-IV/G- Complaihts-Sub- 
Palwari l-lak|a Pakhwal

• i) ;;;

Peshawar vide letter No.Estate . Department ii
Regislrar/169-71 dated 10.10 2018, you while posted as 
entered and completed mutations. No. 7249, 7250 attested on 30.3,2018 of the land 
already sold vide mutation No. 1683 dated 11.03.1987 to M/S. Umer Khitab 3. Shah

• l!

''I
Nawaz Sons of Allah Dad KItan R/O Mouza Pakliwal !■

ii). : Similarly mutation No. 7458 attested on 27.9.2018 of Revenue Estate Pakhwal was
tVie basis of aforementioned two fake 

owner
also entered and completed by you 

i mutations and thereby caused loss to Ihe original land
onmm

IH
liable to be proceeded against under the KhyberIn light of the above you are 

PakhlLinkhwa, E&D Rules-2011 on accourU of Ihe said lapses.
iii)1

'.Vk^ of the above, you appear)o be guilty of misconduct under Rule 3 of the 
{Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 and have

By reasons
l\hybef Pakhliinkliwa Government Servants 
rendered yourself liable lo all or any of the penalties specified in Rule 4 of ihe Rules ibid

21mmm
therefore, required to submit your written defence within seven days of the 

receipt of tins Charge Sheet lo.the inquiry Officer.
You are.3.i

ift;

If Should rfeacli the Inquiry Olficer vv^ithln the specified period.
defence lo pul in and in lltat case ex-parte action

Your writlen defence, if any 
tailing wliich it siiall be presumed that you have 
shall be taken against you.

4.
no

Mm
i

Intimate whether you desire to be heard in person5

A statement of allegations is enclosed.6.

(MuhamiTikXl Ziibair) 
Deputy ^<^tMffflssioner 

l\/ianselVa\j^'

/'? /10/2018

4
4
■■-/j

So 6 9-. 8 Dated/A£No

Copy forwarded lo:-

The Director Land Records, Board of Revenue, ,, , ,a m omn fnr
reference to his letter No. LR-IV/G. Complainl3-Sub-Regislrai7169-7 I dated 10.10,0)18

Th^Ass^stanl Commissioner, Mansehra alongwilh copy of relevant record to conduct inquiiy 
against the accused official and furnish finding within 30-days positively lo this office fui tuither

iTirDiskL^Kanungo, Local Office with the direction lo provide relevant record and assist to tlie
Assistant Commissioner, Mansehra / Inquiry Officei. , r .
Mr. Muhammad Naeem Jehangri, Patwar Halqa - i^otlia. 1 ehsil Mansehra for necessaiy 
action

■
IS

Revenue & Estate Department, I'^esliawar willi
1.

11 2.

ms- 3.

r i’ 4

Depiily C iV^Tiissioner

kmm
iiismiii
mm
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DISCIPUNMilA^TlOE
■!'/

MLilaniniad Zdbair Dapuly Coa,miss,oner Mansehra, as cornpelenl aullrorily, am of lire oprmon 
' u,ai Mr ,ViL,hammad Naee,,, Jahangri, Palwa,'.Hak,a ^ Polha, -relisil Wlansehra, f.as .e,,dared himsal 

/ liable to be proceeded: againsf, as he comnrilled Ihe following acls/ornissions wllhin he .meaning 
Rule 3 of ihe Khybe,' Paklitunkliwa Government Servanis (PJiicie,icy and IJiscipl.ne) Rules 2011/

! A j FfljiFNT Ql- ALLEGAIiONS/
/ That as per complaint of Mr. Shah Nawaz Qureslu S/O Aliai, Dad Khan H/0 

Mouza PaKhwal received from the- Director Land Records 
Revenue Revenue & Estate Department. Peshawar vide letter No, l.R-
IV/G Complaints-SuL>Registrar/160-71 dated 10.10.2018, l>e white posted 
as Patwari Tlaiqa Pakhwal entered and completed mutaliuns No. UA3.

30 3.2018 (jf the land already sold vide mutation No. I683 
(Vl/S. Umer Khitab'&,Shah Nawaz Sons of Allah Dad

i)i Board ofI J
f

Bid

m
fTl Si 7250 atlesled on 

■ dated 11,03.1987 to
Khan R/O Mouza Pakhwal.

5!m
27.9.201B. of Revenue Estate 

the basis of
Similarly mutation No. 7458 atlesled on 
Pakhwal was also entered and comi^leled by liim 
aforementioned two fake rnntalions and thereby caused loss to the unginal

land owner.

In light of the above-he is liable to be proceeded against under the Khyber, 
PatdTunkhwa, E&D Rules-2011, on account of Ihe said lapses.

h) on

i

t I
i)

J f inquiry against the said accused officiai with reference to the above 
appointed under Rule in(1)(a) of liie ibid Rules:

i'Im For the piirpose o 
allegations, an inquiry Officer, named below, is
2

it-
Mimm ;f.-The Assislant Conimissioner, Manseltia.
iii The lnqui,y Officer shall, in acco,113.106 w.lh Ihe provisions of Ihe ibid Rules, p.ovide

• accused

ii1^
3

If:^j

r-
ii .

I conversant represenldlive of llie deparlment shall join the 
and place fixed by llie Inciuiry Officer.

The accused and a well 
(iioceedings on the date, lime .
4.

.F
■ ?;HiMil T

Depiiti^'f orliKTiissloner
Tm ::BiP Iiw

I-

R

Itt;'¥ /! 1;1 I1 i:SPSmm i-

i

I'4

tm.
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TBll DEPUTY C()IVIiM\SS!ONli:\IMANSEBRAOFFICE OF

O U 1) E R
! .L

iiiilialcil againsi Mf. Miiluiivuiuiii !:;'Whereas, (itsciplinary pioccciliniiS 
Nace.n Jahaagiri, Palwari 1 laU|u i'oHia. Tclisil Maaschra (a.uka- suspension) under iha 
provisions oflCPK ariiciency & Discipline Rules-201 R on accuuni ui charges conlamcd 
in the charge Slieet/Slaleiaenl oi, alicgalinns scrve.l'upon liim vide llus oliice 
endorseraenlNo. 30n28-3!/Arg daied 19.10.2U18

wei'c

fr
V R

IfpiW-

s And whereas, ihe Assislaal <2oianiissioner, Maasdna was appoinied as 

laquiry Ol'ficcr, who coaducled inquiry aad'suhniided rcporl.

! A.hI vvhei-eas, the Inquiry Olliccr vide rcporl No. i 12 I 5/l'-2/AC (M), 

dated U3.il2()l8 tia.s recornaicaded lhai die charge against l‘atwan concerned proved.

served wilh Show Cause Nolicc viile No. 5-1//AC,
. daied U).01.20l9.along wilh copy oriaquiry lepori lo whieh he responded and snhtnided 

reply ol'show cause Nolicc, which
I

■ Ami wlicrc;i-s, ul'ier i:i}nsiileriiig reply nl llic inxiiscil ollicial In llic Sluiw 
Cauiic iU.licc. lii.rlings oi'Ihe Imiulty Ufficer, ihe. oi.ilen,.! on record and hearing llitn in 
person, Ihe nndersigijed in Ihe capacUy as Compelenl A.ilhorily has decided lo impose 

i Minor penally on ihe Palwari concerned.

Now Ihcrchirc, in exercise ol ihc powers conicrred nptin 
of die KPK h'llieicncy & Discipline Rides, 2011. minor penally lo llic exieni oh sloirpagc ol 
iwo mereiiienis hor heo years viz.2019 and 2020 is hereby inllieled on Mr, Mi.hammiul 
Naeein .lallanglri, I'alwari 1 lakia I'nlha, Tehsil Maiisehra. lie is reliisialed in acrviee ond
susj-jension period is I'lereby l.rcaied as on duty.

■ 1;

i
;;mW

And whereas, heovasm.
cousidcicil. lie was also heard in person.was

I-
• : i!

it
■ r-iis Ii;

Hft me inulci Rule-19 i'

■ i'

si Ol

?
(M-rmhmmad Zia nl-l iaq) ^
Oepuly Cuininissiuner 

Ma iischra1 is
Ihaicd '[ 2^ /01/2019//yry-%6if■ i/A£No.

Copy jorwarded io:-*
i riie OirecLor Laml Records, Board ol' Revenue, Revenue A lislale DeparimeiU,

widi relereuee lo.liis Idler No.Kliylier PakhUinhlivva, Peshawar ior inrurniaiion
i.dCi V/G. Coinplainls-Sul>Regislrar/i69-7 I, driicd 10. Ill,2018.
Tlie Selilemcnl OlTieer, Mansclira.
Tlie Assisianl Commissioner, Manseiira.
The Dislricl Aeeounis Oriiecr, Mansehra.,
The Assisianl, Nazaral Braneli, l.ocal Olliee.
Tlie t.Tsirici ICamingo, l.,oeal Olliee.
[Vie Muhammad Naeem .iahaiigiri, Paiwuri I talqa Podia, 1 ehsih Mansdiia

m
r

9

3
i

5.
6.

t 7.
I

t-'■!

Mfet/^iission,.,
MiinsehfTi)/
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bmi&'d'dialdie\in^ the Inquiry Officer to probe

' 0 Muliammad Riaz, were

SrMmoj.be!on (28/8/19) along- 

" background, detailed
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of Patwar J
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that Mr. Jehangiri committed fraud and collusion by

. cheating witb tHe'complainanf.and manipulating revenue recoid.
•'•'• '• ■ .'■ ’i.': ' - 'e‘

i■■■ •'•The niairv accusation is i
1 '.V •.:' :•- I'I

-i:’-■; _ r1Proceedings'.-' .-j-c '1.•••'•

i:
■ " Mansehra’s reply:1. ^ •r

,™tyOT:f.yb&%l8t datoi yy20T5:was .sdlJrn^ by liim wilh a value of 29 lakh
;asyerla^jir)®'irjie,Of hjs-brolheyjrice lie himself was'a Patwari in Manseiira and' '

■: ihb propItvI/SRl&pnsValwaf circlejVu.y complainant had challenged the

sarneynLillttoH:iih)%yyvji yourr and the application was rejected. Then, the 
•' yy , .-y - ‘ • 'y . ■

; ynjplaijiantapy.fle(tiii 0istricrCourl llml was also rejected.
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lii cc.np\^»nant’s i■\

i 6/3/2015 wi^l ; 1

i^revious inquiry
on Ihe/same^ssue was 

until High

W«

■;r

Ifoi,^ these m:his

,' TehsUdar X^y^)
q
ithe courts. •*:

I/ j?|v;/ ;|
verified the. vi• •» ,

|54
13/3/2015.nif • ;

mutation .; •
vJ' ■;e 1'., ■ !
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f •. *i1 irv'entered into a

id tiVal' Patwari:' Naeem Jahangirf .!' • il'.V i\i. M\ :his absence.(hiase^said\* in !
- Complainant... * - - i Jr

JVV •..g.eerneot wottt

(Appendix 1) '- .■■

1

I t

,the brother and..

ma (Appendix 2).

.V: ■«•
i.

6/3/15 was paid tos;’
via cheque on o/j'>

ion-9/3/15, as per
. 'U

ntd noi receive a penny
However,!.. ^:^"2S2'lnd mana^d to get her stgnatures
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tharinstead'af one mu%n. there have been two v 

nmiibei- (ApiJendix ,3.1.' and' Appendix 3.2)/One
Girdawar and Palwi^'i-

t
1coiTii^rainaiit said

• it
!•» /M&aLiOns with the .same..

/I’er mutation,-with saiTie number has

. tv*

Of 4o lakiis (25/3/r5) ;signed by Telisildar
a value or29 lakhs (3 1/12/15).

IS i'iiiiitof the mutation', blit got a reply that such
Moreover, he asked NOK tor copy oi 

' filiation has not been registered yet. (Appendix 4)
,11

m-
Ithat mutationif

Further. Office Kanunp provided the real. mutation. He says 

■(88682) was registered on 4/3/15; then’ girdawar’ spartal look place i 
i Sliabbtf (complainant’s brother) went to the Tehsildar and claimed that the complaman 

in jail and the wife didiparda. Hence Tehsildar formed a commission heade y t te

2^in 24/3/15. Then
ftmr {u

«•:was

Girdawar on 13/3/15.

|i0-
ii It

■ Jfny bindings -

1.' The following 3procedures-.were done the same day:on
-)

' . I.:- .■Cqmmissioriferrnedformutation(AppendixT2.1)

It.- Got tlieir signatures (Appendix 3.2.2)
, ni. T Sent the report-baclc to Tehsildar (Appendix 3.2.3)

5 i
S’

I m||H3

documentary proof such as jail snpcrinteiK^nfs report or stamp which S5y
Vs §.

2. 'I’here is'no (
proves that the seller was indeed in jail or not. fei

3 Further, mutation was verified .on 31/12/15 i.e. after 9 months. (3.2.4)11 can be ,
■ argued that in order to avoid tax, he made another mutation worth 29 lakh instead

: of the actual mutation word; 40 lakh. Hence. Fa.war Halqa'en.ered the same

. ■ . mutation numberT:e/88686 having two different values on two different pages

;fi.t
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/
J|i/isame entries. Also, instead of (he actual amount of 71 

Mount of 29 lakh.
lakh, ijiteqal lias the I

Mm
^If'^^oreover, mutation

bro(1.er on 24/7/15. Chard Appendix). Heiice Ford 

\ same mutation.

was. verified on 31/12/15 but Patwari issued Fard to his
issued before atiestulioii ofwas

•i •
5. huitiicr, Patwari Halqa made the ;

plain paper in spite of knowing that Land Record
B agreement between parties on 05/03/2015

Manual (3-24) bars the 

potentially raise a

I'

on i:

r-
igoveain.enl servanl to indulge in such aclivilies wl.ich 

question mark on iIk
!•can

the performance and service of the employee.

. 6. As pc- report number 475 in Roznamcha Waqiali;-brother of the

(Shabbir) claims he is (Ire niulchtiar of the compiainant CNaseer) and his wife 

■ (S no proof lhat Patwari verified thal he is indeed ,he Mukhtiar; and requesled ,o ' 

bansfer property.of 9 maria tamer shuda makaan (out of total properly land: 24 

kanal 13 maria) to Naeem Jahangiri’s brotlier (Naseeni Alditar).

; I

complainant 

; there
1

K RccoinniendnH onsI
Tl,e findings suggest lliat Patwari Mr. Naeem Jeliaugiri is 

..isconduct and ineffictency. Tl.erefore, a ntajor penalty, as per Sect,on 4 (b) of 

Cmvernment Servanis.(Efficiency &Discipline Rules) should be levied

X

J he inquiry is composed of (5'3) Pages.

guilty ol corrujitioniII 3Ion the guilty.

If
'4;

0/

I(MUllAMMAD SHOJAIN VISTUO) 
Assistant Coniniissioner, 

Oghi

>
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Date
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’ Irjaidcr Knany Ueputy uqminissioner.^

. -ipiiiiiiiiil ^■ >>!ste|S5an ^^/O Mi.AwaicI Khan

-^1 ^)

--

I

-V' '1-.. 
' :'. ’

I

I

-■:

: .• ii)- ';
1^ i

. .'■ousahrchenan.ofyou.).;f^':^,;i^j:“S:^;:h;^^ ^

; and miscoiiducL • - . • •I■ . ;• wliich is an ojDeii corruption . 1'i
f

!■:

. iii):

•'neaniMj'of cori iipt praciices, ' ' ®

!■%
-1-1-'.

lous-means and fall- with-the'■>:

• : 1^?; -
;ifa‘v) - .That.you entered with an .agreement (r-Ujii) i,, Jour own nnin^-Vr n ■, ,

' ■ 05 0"^ 9n I s u/Ui-. n ^ I ii ■ f - ,• P^nie 01 the said house

:::lBpsB|SiiS3S^^.. on. Another agjcement was exectUecI oii 06.05.2015 by Sliabbir Klian fwho wA 
- .pf.lhe house) with NaseemAkhtar your real broliier. ' / " ‘ ^

I on.t -I : Iimi
not owneri< I•f ‘

I ill. N •

miV-I

. to all or any of the penaities specified in Rule 4:of tlie Rules ibid. ‘ ■ ’

1• V- '2- 1W
3 of llie ICIiyber 

, 2011 and liave rendered yourstiirliablei u5 I3.
Mn. Cha,.ga wi,„in'i *>

days of the receipt of
.-■•■• B

seven
■ :- ;•-

IV’;
■?• ; 4.

t^specified period, failing 
ex-par e action sliull be taken

'1

I f
i•i •-.'i c .•J , . .5. . .Intiinale- vvKethei yuu'desire to Ue heard 

A slijiemcnt of allegations and iisl'i^f witnesses

4III person. :
.>■ . 6.

are cncjpsed. - \ •

(Capt. (R) ^ufd^igzaib Haider Klian) 
Deputy Commissioner

^•Maijsehrji 
Dated___//_/l 1/2019

'f.
/ ■I •■ I

!,

■J
.* .!

woJ352^jiiM3B-vAE. ■ -:
Copy forwarded to:-

3^ I. -The
I'is office !e»e,- No. DCC/M/Rev/ . 
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' DlSCIPLfNARY ACTION O'

* '
l-jaider IChan; Deputy ConVmissipner, Manseiii-a, asxom|)etenl autliority, am 

^|iiliarnrni}d'Naeem Jehangri, Ex-Patwari I-Ialqa^Mansehra No.2 has rendered himself liabie 
^agauist, as.he committed the'following acts/omissions, within die meaning of Rule-.3 of the ■ . ' j 
ixhwa; Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011.

• S
ii a

■

fjEiTl’Oy ALLEGATIONS ' Mi
:4 m ' ■ rt;:•

i) That as per fact finding enquiry conducted, by the. Assistant'Cdmniissioner, Oghi and 
. ' furnished reportvvide'No. 2587/AQ (dglij),.datecl 30.10.26l9, on. the complaint of Mr.

Naseer Khan S/O' Goli'ar Rehman R/0 Akbar Khan Colony .Near High School -No. 2 for '' 
boys Chitti .Deh'ri Mansehra received from Divisional Complaint Cell, Qlfice of the 
Commissioner, Hazara Division-Abbotiabad vide'No.'lDCC/lvI/Rcv/ACR/CHD/5276-78, 
dated 26.9.2,019i‘he vvliile posted as.Palwari Halqa Mansehra No. 2, on 04.03.2015 entered 
and completed .mutation No. .88682 attested'on.''31.12.2015 vide report No. 475 of '

. "Roznamcha, Waqia'ti^’.Qn the statenient of Mr.Shabbir Khan (who was not owner of the 
. house) regarding sale pf’house owned.by the'complainant (Mr. lTaseer Khan) and his wife 

Msl. Nadia'Naseer situated in iOiasra 'No. 10568/4045 measuring 09 marlas of Revenue 
Estate,.Mansehra.'in favour of his brotben (Mr. Naseem Akhter S/O Mir Awaid Khan caste 
Swali Jehangri R/0 Mansehra. , '

i riS!!

IJ*.

-mm I'i

itrjir •
?*' %mm

!

I
ii) He'provided two (jjj^ '^ji) of mutations niimber 88682 having two different values one 

.• worth Rs. 2,900,000/-'and secon.d Rs.-4,000,000/- regarding sale of the above mentioned 
. - house in the name, of his real brotlier Mr. Naseem Akhlar which is ah open corruption and 

■f' ' misconduct.- : ,

ifi) (*^-1^) worth.Rs. 4,000,0p0/- of the same mutation placed in file

Hii
iim

I1
iseems to be fake and • 

is an .attempt to cover the cost of house through ambiguous means and fail with the 
meaning of corrupt practices. I7'.

I iiv) : That he entered-with jiii agreement ('--ijj'jil) in liis own name of the said house on
05.03.2015 with the brother of complainant Mr. Shabbir Khan S/O Gohar Rehman (who 
vyas noi owner.of the house) in which the cost of house was fixed Rs. 7,100,000/-. It was 
agreed in the (-«tjjljal) that half cost is to be paid soon while the rest would be paid later 
on. Another agreement was executed on 06.05.2015 by Shabbir Khan (who was not owner . 

. . of the house) with Naseem Akhtar his.reul brother.
1

v) In light of the above, he is liable to be proceeded against under the Kliyber Pakhliinkhwa, 
E&D Rules-201] on account of the charged mentioned above.

B-1^: i'r^I Im
I2. For the purpose' of inquiry against the said accused official with reference to the above 

allegations, an inquiry Officer, named below, is appointed under Rule 10 (I) (a) of the ibid Rules;- I
i miiIS. 'I'he IimM

S!.The Inquiry Officer shall,' in accordance with the provisions of the. ibid Rules, provide 
reas6nab!e opportunity of hearing to die accused, record his findings and make within 30-days of the receipt 
of this order, reconimeiidations as to punishment or other appropriate action against liie

Th6 accused and a vycii conversant representalive of the department shafl join the/proceedings 
on the date, lime and place fixed by the Inquiry Officer. '

3. •
•?'i
Wi mMaccij

. 4. - i ■■ I

SIitt'I 'mm 1
ift

Deputy CoiHinissioiici- 
\ Kld'iisehraAT ilA. mm

!

iV. •

-V sm♦ 'f.

mMi=^'i



iMmif A iii2

■ n P-..wan Halqa-MansehraMo. 2 .
Mubanimad ‘Waeem Jehangn, bx-

35.
w/.

1ri^ •• i

;s«gAmM- 51

s!^|j
^S45

t. 1 4-/ J/F; 1 %- Witnesses • - ■ ■,.live'on. behalf of Deparlmenl
office, represenlalne .qWSI ’ ri

Oisuicl Kanungq, - bocal 
; . al6ngwiU,VeleyB„trf -

The then Revenue Officer urcie

~^AS'^Co,onv Near Schoo, Ho. 2 

, .IZ. l^adia- Hasee. Boys. ChiUi DCui, Manseh.a.

A ■■ --

R/O Muhallah sadiqabad ChiUi Delm.

1/J .1
;i1.vm • : I i-j

p; 2. ■■ FIr 13. •V

il4, • ir • 5. - ij j um:
ik mxj •1«

I 6;

ilJ

8.- 1l
31 Site. 1. •iif• Maseem'

“#HSs=s=~-:.i
' slssssiFS^:'-

Mansehra. ^ o ■■ icimUci IVO Muhallah Dab No. 1. Ma,
,6. , ^ Haji Abdihlah S/0 Ha^ ^ bisUicl Council, City Mansehra.
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The Assistant Commissioner, 
Mansehra/Inquiry Ofticer. h i

SHEE'r ,Subject; :
i.2020 in thereport vide No.9^1/P-2/AC(M) dated 03.0!15. Reference inquiry 

subject charge sheet,
• J

M
yed vide your letter under ' ■

The original enquiry fde containing 1 12 pages recei 
returned herewith (in original).M

■ reference is
P„,,a, of the same revealed >hac as pes fmdings the enqu.y report, the ; ^ ,

have been proved, bat penaUy(s) in the recotnmendal.on ,s lacing.
m

m •j

allegations
/No rv of the charge sheei/sialemeni
new'the ./vision of E&D Rules . V

H Please also take into consideration allegatior 
and famish complete-irrqrdry report keeping rn/f 

ai-liest for furUtrer course-ol action.

mm of allegations
2011 at the e

IB■ Commissioner
tansehra
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KPK
pksfiawAr 'I

Naeem Akhto Jehangiri Son of Mir .Awaid -r..

Kha^ Cast Swatu Resident of Mohallah Sadiq

Abad Baidra Chowk Tehsil & District
{ j

Mansehra Appellant;

i

VERSUS

1. Deputy Commissioner Mansehra

2.Commissioner Hazara Di\nsion Abbottabad .

Respondents

RE-JOINDER ON BEHALF OF APPELLANT

Respected Sir! !

REPLY TO BASIC OBJECTIONS t

t.

1. Para No.4 of the written statement in -

incorrect.

2. Para No.2 of the written statement in

incorrect.
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3. Para No.3 of the written statement in

incorrect.

7.
>;

\

4. Para No.4 of the written statement in

f incorrect.
■i

5. Para No.5 of the written statement in

incorrect.

REPLY ON FACTS

1. Para No. 1 has been admitted as correct

to the extent of appointment of the
:■

appellant the rest is incorrect and

requires solid and concrete proof.

:«

2. That, Para No.2 is correct only to the
■r

extent of complaint submitted by

V Naseer Khan. In fact complaint was */

. ^



» .

' O' ‘'V

V

marked to AC Mansehra, who marked

the same to Tehsildar Mansehra who

returned the complaint with the

observation that the matter is sub-

judice before the High Court and no

inquiry can be held in this respect.

3. That, Tehsildar Mansehra has given

cogent reasons in respect of the inquiry

marked to him. Respondent No.l

entrusted Assistanttoinquiry

Commissioner Oghi who opined that no

evidence is found against the appellant

and also held that the matter is sub-

judice before the High Court and also

opined to file the proceedings and after

the decision of the case by the High

Court, the matter can be re-opened.

Respondent No.l was not satisfied with



!

the finding opinion of AC Oghi and sent

the inquiry again to be conducted by ACI

Oghi, As a result thereof AC Oghi gave his
r

opinion / findings desired byas

Respondent No.l.

4. That, from the inquiry conduction by AC
.1

Oghi it is Crystal Clear that AC Oghi was

persuaded to give opinion as desired from

him.

5. That, No proper reply is submitted by/t

respondents.

6. That, Assistant Commissioner Oghi has

given two inquiry reports, quit contrary, to

each other so the charge sheet and

statement of allegations are also defective

in this respect.
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[

7. That, Para No.7 of the comments is
*■;

incorrect.
•,v

8. That, it is quit obvious that appellant was

held responsible for irregularities and the
j'

complainant was also held responsible in

the first inquiry but in the Second inquiry

AC Mansehra has given al together

different findings, both the findings aire at

variance with each other.

9. That, as the proceedings conducted in

respect of charge sheet, statement of

allegation and mode of inquiry were

defective therefore there was no any

reasons to issue a showcase notice to the

appellant.

7

c
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10. Reply as above.

11. That, the order of dismissal was passed

against the spirit of efficiency and

disciplinary rules 2011; as no solid

evidence was led to established the

allegations.

12. That, personal hearing was not

conducted in , accordance with law,

therefore the petitioner was deprived of to

place his case before the competent

authority.

Grounds

A. Para No.A of the Written Statement is

incorrect, dismissal order was passed

against the spirit of E&D rules 2011.



1

B. That, Para B of the written statement is

incorrect the order was never passed after

observing the legal formalities laid down

by law.

C. Para C of the written statement is

incorrect Assistant Commissioner has

written true facts during the inquiry.

D. Para D of the Written Statement is

incorrect AC Mansehra and Tehsildar

Mansehra had given true facts of the case

which did not favour Respondent No.l.

E. Para E of the Written Statement is

incorrect, in fact AC Oghi has given

Correct view but when he was forced, he

deviated from his earlier findings.



' ^

F. Para F Assistant Commissioner Mansehra

had not conducted inquiry in accordance

with law, therefore the recommendations

so made was defective.

G. Para G of the comments is incorrect AC

Mansehra conducted inquiry against the

Spirit of E&D Rules 2011 and the

allegations are shown established on the

basis of surmises and conjectures and as

such the recommendations / findings is

defective and could not be made the

foundation of impugned order .

It is therefore prayed that on acceptant

of Appeal the impugned order of dismissal may 

kindly be set-aside and the appellant may 

kindly be reinstated in service.

Dated: 24/04/2021

Naeem Akhtiar Jehangiri
Ap: ant

Throug
SHAD MUHAMMAD KHAN
Advocate Supreme Court 

at Mansehra . f

i;
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AFFIDAVIT

NAEEM AKHTAR JEHANGIRI SON OF MIR

AWAJD KHAN CAST SWATI RESIDENT OF

MOHALLAH SADIO ABAD BAIDRA CHOWK

TEHSIL & DISTRICT MANSEHRA DO HEREBY

SOLEMNLY AFFIRM AND DECLARE THAT THE

CONTENTS OF FORE-GOING RE-JOINDER ARE

TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AND NOTHING HAS

BEEN CONCEALED FROM THIS HONOURABLE
COURT.

Dated: 24/04/2021

Naeem Akhtar Jehangiri

Deponent
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kMber pakhturkuTa

SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR

All communications should be 
addressed to the Registnir KPK Service 
Tribunal and not any official by name.

■ . .

/STNo.
Ph:-091-9212281 
Fax:-091-9213262/ftDated: (f mil

To

The Deputy Commissioner, 
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Mansehra.

: ^

Subject: JUDGMENT IN APPEAL NO. 5401/2020. MR. NAEEM AKHTAR JEHANGIRI.

I am directed to forward herewith a certified copy of Judgement dated 
15.10.2021 passed by this Tribunal on the above subject for strict compliance.

End: As above

REGISTRAR 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL 
PESHAWAR

■;

(


